

Slavic Studies

Catalog of Microform

(Research Collections, Serials, and Dissertations)



http://www.proquest.com/en-US/catalogs/collections/rc-search.shtml umisalesinfo@proquest.com 800.521.0600 ext. 4077 or 734.761.4700 ext. 4077

Table of Contents

About This Catalog	2
The Advantages of Microform	3
Research Collections	
Art & Architecture	
Reference Collections	6
Music	8
Theater	9
Women's Studies	12
Russian Literature	13
Manuscript Collections	14
Card Catalogs	15
Collections from Asia	18
Western Materials from Russian Libraries	20
Judaica from Eastern Europe	21
Special Collections - Russia	26
Special Collections - Belarus	35
Special Collections - Ukraine	36
Special Collections - Yugoslavia	39
Also of Interest	39
International Related Serials	48
UMI Dissertation Publishing	62
Index of Research Collections	66

About This Catalog

The Slavic Studies Catalog of ProQuest microforms contains approximately 90 research collections and over 260 serials. Inside you will find titles related to Art, Music, Theater, Women's Studies, Literature and much more. This catalog also contains information on obtaining Dissertations on Slavic Studies.

This catalog would be of particular interest to researchers in the fields of Slavic, Russian, Eurasian, Eastern European, Central Asian and International Studies; Political Science; Russian, Slavic and German Languages; and Literature.

One pivotal collection from the catalog is, *Archives of the Soviet Communist Party and Soviet State*. This collection contains approximately 25 million sheets of Russian archival documentation. For libraries looking to enhance their serials on microform, *Argumenty i fakty*, from Russia would make an excellent addition to any library. *Argumenty i fakty* is a weekly newspaper concentrated on major events in Russia. The paper also deals with local economics, politics and entertainment.

This preface provides a glimpse into the contents of the Slavic Studies Catalog of ProQuest microforms. Feel free to browse through our titles, or if you are looking for a particular research collection, please consult the index in the back. If you have any questions regarding any of our titles, please contact your UMI representative at umisalesinfo@proquest.com, 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793.

If you would like additional copies of this or any of our ProQuest Microform Catalogs, you may either make photocopies of the catalogs or contact your UMI representative to have printed copies mailed directly to you.

The Advantages of Microform

Despite the continually developing array of digital technologies—and sometimes because of it—information professionals at libraries and universities worldwide still rely on microform. They know it is an archival medium that will meet the needs of researchers for years to come. Microform provides many advantages including:

- New Viewer/Scanners Images can now be easily sent to remote locations using
 microform viewer/scanners, which link to your computer workstations, letting you view
 and print articles or digitize and transmit them electronically (within Fair Use
 guidelines). This approach combines the unparalleled preservation and storage benefits
 of microform with the speed and ease of electronic access.
- Special Collections Microform is the answer if you need hard-to-find or specialty
 resources. Many older newspapers and periodicals are available only in microform, and
 it gives your users access to complete page images from historical titles—often from the
 first issue forward.
- Space Savings Microform lets you store an extensive collection of complete article images in a small amount of space. Microform takes up less than one-tenth the area of bound copies of newspapers and periodicals.
- **Ownership** There is no upkeep or access fees. It uses stable, proven technology you already have, with no need for new workstations or continual software upgrades.
- **Clarity and Accuracy** Microform is the answer if you need cover-to-cover clarity and accuracy. Full-image articles are essential to getting the full story.
- Complete Collection Microform usually is the best solution if you need a complete
 collection fast. Maybe you're seeking accreditation or even rebuilding after a disaster. An
 extensive, customized collection of retrospective and current microform titles will meet
 the needs of your researchers quickly and efficiently.
- Support for Specialized Studies A compact collection in microform will meet specialized research needs and still leave plenty of resources for the rest of your population. Many libraries also use microform as an added point of access for content that is most in demand.
- Durability archived properly, it can last for generations, and there is no degradation of images.
- **ProQuest Quality** ProQuest's microform images are taken directly from the original printed pages, so you always get the clarity of first-generation copies.

ProQuest Microform is the answer because we've been producing it since 1938. We not only exceed industry standards, we set them. Our microform products include thousands of newspapers and periodicals, and hundreds of research collections, many of which are not available from any other source.

Research Collections

(Organized Alphabetically by Subject)



Art & Architecture

Card Catalog of Hermitagiana

This collection covers the publications about the State Hermitage Museum. *St. Petersburg, Russia*

117 fiche

Card Catalog of the Library of the State Hermitage Museum

The Library of the Hermitage holds more than 700,000 volumes in Russian and other languages, including rare books, periodicals, manuscripts and museum catalogs. Separate card files catalog Russian books and Russian serials apart from foreign publications. Both the Russian and foreign catalogs are being reproduced on microfiche. St. Petersburg, Russia; In Russian & Others

1,375 fiche

- Foreign Publications
 St. Petersburg, Russia; In Various Languages

 895 fiche
- Russian Books and Serials
 St. Petersburg, Russia; In Russian
 480 fiche

Exhibition Catalogs of the Hermitage

This collection traces in chronological order the exhibition history of one of the great museums of the world. It also highlights the growth of the Hermitage's own collections during the 20th century, the museums links with foreign museums and the serious work that went into producing these outstanding exhibition catalogs and guides. *From The Library of the State Hermitage Museum, St. Petersburg*

St. Petersburg, Russia; In Russian

379 fiche

Moscow History, Architecture, Monuments: Rare Works on Microfiche 1250 - 1940

These rare works, published between 1767 and 1935, describe the city of Moscow in great detail, from its origins in the mid-12th century through the mid 1930s. They include thousands of photos, engravings and intimate descriptions of buildings still standing and many long gone. These historic publications will fill in gaps in many collections and furnish the researcher with a wide array of primary source material on the architecture and treasures of Moscow. *Moscow, Russia*

Russian Art Journals

1890 - 1914

230 fiche

Khudozhestvennye sokrovishcha Rossii, 1901-1907

A monthly collection of articles on decorative and applied arts. Published by the Society for the Encouragement of Artists.

Edited by A. Benois and A. Prakhov

St. Petersburg, Russia

55 fiche

Perezvony, 1925-1929

An illustrated magazine on art and literature. *Riga, Latvia*

23 fiche

Starye gody, 1907-1916

A monthly magazine for lovers of antiquity and art. St. Petersburg, Russia

141 fiche

Zhar-ptitsa,1921-1925

An illustrated monthly magazine on art and literature. A. Kogan's Russkoye Iskusstvo Publishers. Paris, France & Germany

11 fiche

Reference Collections

Detskaia entsiklopediia

1914

The Children's Encyclopedia; Edited by Prof. Yu. Vagner and others; I. Sytin Publishers; Vols. 1-10 Moscow, Russia

31 fiche

Gosudarstvennyi sovet: Arkhiv Opis' del arkhiva

1908 - 1914

The Archive of the State Council: Inventory of the Archive *Vols. 1-21; All pub; Vols. 13, 14, 17, 18 neve pub. Leningrad, Russia*

The National Security Archive

1939 - Present

'All of us who have a professional interest in contemporary security and foreign policy issues can only rejoice at the appearance of this new institutional resource.'

~ Gary Sick, Adjunct Professor of Middle East Politics, Columbia University

Previously classified documents on major foreign policy issues from the State Department and other federal agencies arranged by subject set on microfiche. For several years the National Security Archive, a non-profit research institute, has been working to locate, have declassified, organize and index government documents on key areas of U.S. policymaking. Through systematic document searching, sophisticated use of the Freedom of Information Act and computer based cataloging, the Archive has developed an unmatchable collection of primary materials indispensable for research and public debate.

Includes printed guide and index Washington D.C., USA; In English

12,001 fiche

The Kissinger Transcripts: A Verbatim Record U.S. Diplomacy, 1969-1977

As national security adviser (1969-1975) and secretary of state (1973-1977), Henry A. Kissinger played a central, and sometimes dominating, role in shaping U.S. foreign and military policy during the presidential administrations of Richard Nixon and Gerald Ford. In this role Kissinger helped prosecute as well as negotiate an end to the Vietnam War; he carried out secret diplomacy to advance détente with the Soviet Union and rapprochement with China. He pressed for covert operations to destroy the Allende regime in Chile, and implemented the tilt to Pakistan during the 1971 South Asia Crisis. In later years he presided over U.S. policy during the October 1973 Middle East war soon after which he employed a "Shuttle Diplomacy" to contain the Middle East crisis. These are only a few of the prominent political events in which he played a major role. Some three quarters of the 2,163 declassified documents in this collection were produced by Kissinger and his assistants on the National Security Council Staff. Even after Kissinger became Secretary of State, he relied on the NSC system for keeping meeting records, especially of the most sensitive matters such as relations with Beijing and Moscow, Middle East diplomacy, or meetings with the president. For those events when he did not rely on the NSC staff to record a meeting, he depended on a State Department country desk director or more senior officials, such as deputy or assistant secretaries of state, to prepare the 'memcons'. A noteworthy feature of the records of Kissinger's memcons is that they are literally verbatim records of the meetings.

Includes guide and index Washington D.C., USA

490 fiche

The Soviet Estimate: U.S. Analysis of the Soviet Union, 1947-1991

This collection contains more than 600 intelligence estimates and reports, representing nearly 14,000 pages of documentation from the office of the Director of Central Intelligence, the National Intelligence Council, the Central Intelligence Agency, the Defense Intelligence Agency and other organizations. The set includes several hundred pages of debriefing transcripts and other documentation related to Colonel Oleg Penkovskii, the most important human source operated by the CIA during the Cold War, who later was charged with treason and executed by the Soviet Union. Also published here for the first time is the Pentagon's Top Secret 1,000-page internal history of the United States-Soviet Union arms race.

Includes printed guide and index Washington D.C., USA

190 fiche

Polnaia entsiklopediia russkago sel'skago khoziaistva

1900 - 1912

Encyclopedia of Russian Agriculture; Edited by Al. Rudzkii; A.F. Devrien edition St. Petersburg, Russia

Soviet Biographic Archive

1954 - 1985

The Soviet Biographic Archive is the largest and most important source of biographical information on personalities in the public and political life of the Soviet Union in the post-war period. A working clippings file compiled and kept current for the benefit of the staff of Radio Free Europe-Radio Liberty Inc., the `Red Archive' covers a vast range of public figures from Party and State officials, members of the security apparatus and military personnel to directors of enterprises, chairmen of kolkhozes and prominent scientists, artists and journalists. With one million clippings from over 35 newspapers and magazines and abstracts on over 50,000 people, the Archive is an invaluable source of information for governmental and international organizations, scientific and academic institutions, the media and individual researchers. Now available on microfiche, it is regarded as one of the single most important reference works in any library with a serious interest in Soviet Studies. *Russia*

2,812 fiche

Music

Card Catalog of the Library of the Kiev Music Conservatory (Tchaikovsky Conservatory)

This card catalog covers holdings of music manuscripts by many famous composers such as Bach, Tchaikovsky, Handel, Khachaturian, Shaliapin, Mozart, Ravel, etc. *Kiev. Ukraine*

188 fiche

The Card Catalog of the Music Library of the St. Petersburg State Conservatory (Rimsky-Korsakov)

1700 - 1950

The following catalogs from the St. Petersburg State Conservatory are now available on microfiche:

- **Books on Music**: 19th Century to the present albums, biographies of musicians and composers, history of the theatre, orchestras, theory of music, pedagogy
- Music: 18th century to the present scores of operas and ballets, symphonies, chamber and vocal music, music for children, teaching sets
- Manuscripts manuscripts, letters, autographs and photos of Russian composers and musicians from the 19th and the beginning of the 20th century.

St. Petersburg, Russia

Pre-Revolutionary Record Company Catalogs

1905 - 1925

A list of 25 titles is available on request Moscow, St. Petersburg & Vilna, Russia; In Russian **49 fiche**

Russian Music Periodicals of the 1920's

1922 - 1929

This collection of journals from Leningrad and Moscow includes:

- Knovym beregam: Zhurnal Muzykal'nogo iskusstva, no. 1-3
- Muzykal'naia nov': Zhurnal muzykal'nogo iskussva, vols. 1-2
- Muzykoznanie, vols. 1-4
- Novaia muzyka, vols. 1-2
- Muzykal'naia kul'tura, vol. 1
- Muzykal'naia letopis': Stat'i i materialy, vols. 1-3
- Sovremannaia muzyka, vols. 1-6

Moscow, Russia; In Russian

2 reels 35mm

Theater

Programs of the Russian Imperial Theaters (from the Russian National Library, St. Petersburg)

1809, 1813-1831, 1847 & 1850-1880

In 1756 Elizaveta Petrovna (Daughter of Peter I) decreed that the "Russian Theater" should be established. Ten years later, in 1766, Catherine II created a governing structure for the organization (now called the "Imperial Theaters") under the directorship of I.P Elagin. By the mid-1800s, the most important theaters in St. Petersburg were the Bol'shoi (later called the Mariinskii), Aleksandrinskii and Mikhailovskii theaters and the most important theaters in Moscow were the Bol'shoi and Malyi theaters. In 1842 all five of these theaters were officially joined together as the "Russian Imperial Theaters". The most famous and talented performers in Russia regularly appeared on their stages and these theaters became an integral part of the Russian cultural milieu. We are pleased to announce the publication of microfilms of the programs of the Russian Imperial Theaters from the years 1809, 1813-1831, 1847 and 1850-1880. These programs, currently part of the collection of the Russian National Library in St. Petersburg, provide important documentation of 70 years of Russian performing arts and will interest all researchers in 19th century Russian cultural history.

St. Petersburg, Russia; In Russian

Theater Journals from The Central Scientific Library of the Theater Union of Russia

1909 - 1990

- Afisha TIM. Moscow. (1926 1927, no.1 4) 3 fiche
- Artist-Muzykant. Moscow. (1918) 2 fiche
- Ekran. Moscow. (1921-1922) **15 fiche**
- Ermitazh (continuation of Vestnik Teatra.) Moscow. (May 1922-Aug. 1922, n1-15.) 5 fiche
- Ezhenedel'nik teatrov. Moscow. (Sep. 1923-June 1924) 22 fiche
- *Igra*. Moscow. (1918, no. 1-3) **6 fiche**
- Internatsional'nyi teatr. Moscow. (Jan. 1932-Dec. 1933) 6 fiche
- Iskusstvo trudiashchimsia. Moscow. (Dec. 1924-April 1926) 42 fiche
- Khudozhestvennii trud. Moscow. (1923-1924) 19 fiche
- Khudozhnik i zritel'. Moscow. (1924) 11 fiche
- Kul'tura teatra. Moscow. (1921-1922) **10 fiche**
- Kuranty. Kiev. (MayOct. 1918, n1-10.) 4 fiche
- Liubov' k trem apelsinam. Moscow. (1914-1916) **20 fiche**
- Novaia rampa. Moscow. (Jan. 1924-Dec. 1925) 17 fiche
- Proletarskaia kul'tura. Moscow. (1918 1921, no.1 19) 15 fiche
- Rabochii i zritel'. Moscow. (Dec. 1923 Dec. 1924. no. 1-33; Jan.-May 1925, no.1 18) 29 fiche
- Rabochii i teatr. Moscow. (September 1924 December 1937) **301 fiche**
- Rampa i zhizn'. Moscow. (January 1909 October 1918) 201 fiche
- Sem' dnei MKT. Moscow. (Oct. 1923 Apr. 1924, n1 20.) 2 fiche
- Sovetskii teatr. Moscow. (1930-1933) 23 fiche
- Sovremennyi teatr. Moscow. (Sep. 1927-Oct. 1929) 48 fiche
- Teatr. Moscow. (Oct-Nov. 1922) 5 fiche
- Teatr i studia. Moscow. (1922) 2 fiche
- Teatr i dramaturgiia. Moscow. (1933, no.1-9; 1934, no.1-12; 1935, no.1-12; 1936, no.1 12) 62 fiche
- Teatral'naia Moskva. Moscow. (1921 1922, no.1 55) **25 fiche**
- Televidenie i radioveshchanie. Moscow. (1970-1990) 257 fiche
- Vestnik rabotnikov iskusstv. Moscow. (1920-1926) 36 fiche
- Vestnik Teatra. Moscow. (Feb. 2, 1919-Aug. 15, 1921, n1-94 + 3 supplements.) 29 fiche
- Vestnik iskusstv. Moscow. (1922) 3 fiche
- Zhizn' iskusstva. Leningrad. (1923-1929) 216 fiche
- Zhizn' iskusstva. Moscow. (Nov. 1921-Jan. 1922) 3 fiche
- Zolotoe runo [La toison d'or]. Moscow. (1906-1909) 104 fiche

Moscow, Russia 1,543 fiche

Theater Journals from the Korolenko State Library, Khar'kov 1918 - 1957

- Argonavty, Ekaterinoslav 1918, 1 reel
- Isskustvo trudiashchikhsia, Ekaterinoslav 1925, 1 reel
- Muzy, Khar'kov, 1919, 1 reel
- Obozrenie teatra i kino, Pavlov 1929, **1 reel**
- Obozrenie teatral'noi, literaturnoi i khudozhestvennoi zhizni Saratova, Saratov 1922, 1 reel
- Obozrenie teatrov, Rostov na Donu and Nakhichevan' 1921-1922, 2 reels
- Rabochii zritel', Baku 1929-1930, 2 reels
- Siluety, Odessa, 1922-1924, 2 reels (in Russian and Ukrainian)
- Sputnik teatrala, Kiev, 1919, 1 reel (in Ukrainian)
- *Teatr*, Viatka 1925-1926, **1 reel**
- *Teatr*, Kiev, 1937-1957, **23 reels**
- Teatral'nye izvestiia, Khar'kov 1920-1922, 2 reels
- Teatral'nyi kur'er, Khar'kov, 1919, **1 reel**
- Teatral'nyi vestnik, Khar'kov, 1919, **1 reel**
- Teatral'nyi zhurnal, Khar'kov, 1918, 1 reel
- Zritel', Nikolaev, 1927, 1 reel

Khar'kov, Russia; In Russian, except where indicated

Women's Studies

Russian Women's Serials from the National Library of Russia, St. Petersburg

1816 - 1972

The following list includes Russian pre-revolutionary and post-revolutionary journals for women. The pre-revolutionary titles largely covered fashion, housekeeping, handiwork and literature. The post-revolutionary journals were geared more towards the working woman and her role in the new socialist society.

- Avrora. St. Petersburg: 1875-1878; bimonthly (1878 monthly); illustrated. 34 fiche
- Biulleten' otdela TsK po rabote sredi zhenshchin. Moscow: 1921-1925; Frequency varies. 11 fiche
- Buket. Zhurnal shit'ia, vyshivaniia, mod, domashnego khoziaistva, literat. i mod. novostei. St. Petersburg: January -April 1860. **3 fiche**
- Damskii listok. St. Petersburg: 1910 n1 11. 3 fiche
- Damskii mir. St. Petersburg: 1909-1912; 1913 n.9; 1914 n.3,4,7; 1915 n.11; 1916; 1917 n.1-10; Monthly. 71 fiche
- Damskii vestnik. St. Petersburg: 1860. Books 1 2 (VII VIII). 5 fiche
- Delegatka. Moscow: 1923-1931; Frequency varies. 98 fiche
- Kommunarka Ukrainy. Khar'kov: 1921-1933; Frequency varies. In Ukranian. 152 fiche
- Mir zhenshchiny. Moscow: 1912 n.1-3; 1913 n.4-22; 1914 n.1-24; 1915 n.1-17; 1916 n.1-10. 43 fiche
- Modnyi kur'er. St. Petersburg: 1899-1916; Weekly. 232 fiche
- Modnyi svet. St. Petersburg: 1868-1878, 1880-1898, 1902-1905, 1910-1916; illustrated weekly. 466 fiche
- Modnyi vestnik. St. Petersburg: 1816. Books 1 2. 2 fiche
- Novyi russkii bazar. St. Petersburg: 1865, 1867, 1869-1898; illustrated weekly. 463 fiche
- Rabotnitsa. Moscow: 1914, 1917, 1923-1972; illustrations; portraits. 589 fiche
- Rabotnitsa i krest'ianka. St. Petersburg: 1922-1941; Bi-Weekly. 249 fiche
- Truzhenitsa Severnogo Kavkaza. Rostov-na-Donu: 1925 n.1-8; 1926 n.1-8; 1927 n.2-12; 16 fiche
- *Udarnitsa Urala*. Sverdlovsk: 1932-1937; Monthly. **37 fiche**
- Vaza. St. Petersburg: 1848-1874; Frequency varies; illustrated. 328 fiche
- *Vestnik mody dlia modistok.* St. Petersburg: 1889 1896. **20 fiche**
- Zhenshchina. St. Petersburg: 1907 1916. **86 fiche**
- Zhenskaia zhizn'. Moscow: 1914 n.1-6; 1915 n.1-24; 1916 n.1-12; illustrated. 19 fiche
- Zhenskie raboty. St. Petersburg: 1872 n.1-12; 1873 n.1-24; 1874 n.1-2. 11 fiche
- Zhenskii trud. St. Petersburg: 1880 1883. 24 fiche
- Zhenskii vestnik. St. Petersburg: 1866 n.1-2, 1867 n.3-9; 1868 n.1. 66 fiche
- Zhenskoe bogatstvo. Zhurnal dlia sem'i. Moscow: 1908 1909. n1 4. 2 fiche
- Zhenskoe obrazovanie. St. Petersburg. 1876-1877; 1879-1891. 255 fiche
- Zhenskii zhurnal. Moscow: 1926-1930; Monthly; illustrated. 48 fiche
- Zhurnal dlia khoziaek. Moscow: 1913-1918; 1922-1926; Bi-Weekly. 102 fiche
- *Zhurnal dlia zhenshchin*. Moscow. 1915 n.3-4, 7-8; 1916 n.6; 1917 n.5-6; 1918 n.10-12; 1922 n.1-2, 5-7; 1923 n.1-5; 1924 n.1-12; 1925 n.1-12; 1926 n.1-6. **37 fiche**

St. Petersburg, Russia

3,472 fiche

Russian Literature

18th Century Russian Publications

1725 - 1800

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL)

This series is based on the Svodnyi katalog russkoi knigi grazhdanskoi pechati XVIII veka 1725-1800, the definitive bibliography of 18th century Russian books. Many titles were in damaged or deteriorating condition when they were filmed. The catalog cards have a Romanized main entry, while the descriptive portion has been reproduced photographically from the catalog.

5.900 titles

In Russian

918 reels 35mm

Russian Books before 1701

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL)

This series consists of the surviving books printed in Russia before Peter the Great. Nearly all of the titles were recorded by the late Mme. Antonia Zernova in her Knigi kirillovskoi pechati izdannye v Moskve v XVI-XVII vekakh. The catalog cards have a Romanized main entry, while the descriptive portion has been reproduced photographically from the Zernova bibliography.

506 titles

In Russian

Manuscript Collections

Slavic Manuscripts of the Moscow State University Library

1200 - 1900

Moscow, Russia

7,763 fiche

21 Greatest Treasures: Ancient Slavic Manuscripts of the Moscow State University Library, 1200-1550

This collection contains 21 ancient manuscripts from the 1200's to the early 1500's, which are among the most important in all of Russia. Many of the manuscripts are well known, but none has been previously available on microfiche. Mostly religious in nature, these manuscripts include such items as Gospels, Books of Psalms and Euchologia.

Includes a printed guide

Moscow, Russia

183 fiche

• Bessarabskaia kollektsiia

Moscow, Russia

835 fiche

• Kaluzhskaia kollektsiia

Moscow, Russia

110 fiche

• Karel'skaia kollektsia

Moscow, Russia

95 fiche

Kirillicheskaia pechat

Moscow, Russia

161 fiche

Kurskaia kollektsiia

Moscow, Russia

10 fiche

• Nizhegorodskaia kollektsiia

Moscow, Russia

558 fiche

Permsko-Udmurtskaia kollektsiia

Moscow, Russia

1,014 fiche

Rukopisi Verkhokam'ia (Manuscripts of Upper Kamah, 15th-20th Centuries), 1401-2000

These manuscripts are representative of the culture of the Russian people who first settled the area of Upper Kamah in the 16th century and whose migrations greatly increased in the 17th century. These people, mainly Old Believers, were fleeing church reforms and were looking for a place where they were able to continue observing their rituals and traditions. A part of the Old Believers population were forbidden to use books written after the Nikonian Reform. Thus they used manuscripts instead, until the 20th century. These manuscripts, although mostly religious in nature, are also reflective of the lives and ideas of the Old Believers.

Includes printed catalog Rukopisi Verkhokam'ia free with collection

Moscow, Russia

1,822 fiche

Rzhevskaja kollektsija

Moscow, Russia

280 fiche

Serpukhovskaia kollektsia

Moscow, Russia

129 fiche

Vetkovsko Starodubskoe sobranie

Moscow, Russia

2,555 fiche

Vitebskaia kollektsiia

Moscow, Russia

6 fiche

• Zalesskaia kollektsiia

Moscow, Russia

Card Catalogs

Books in Languages of Minority Groups of the FSU

The collection contains books of the following languages:

- Aleut; 25 fiche
- Altai; **25 fiche**
- Assyrian Neo Aramaic; 16 fiche
- Chukot (Luoravetlan); 20 fiche
- Crimean Tatar (Crimean, Turkish); 12 fiche
- Even; 14 fiche
- Evenki (Tungus); 22 fiche
- Gilyak (Nivkh); 27 fiche
- Koryak (Nymylan); 22 fiche
- Ingrian (Izhor); 20 fiche
- Itelmen; 18 fiche
- Karaim; 23 fiche
- Karelian; 14 fiche
- Khanty; 14 fiche
- Mansi (Vogul); 15 fiche
- Nanai (Hezhen); 19 fiche
- Nenets (Samoyed); 20 fiche
- Romani (Vlach); 23 fiche
- Saami (Skolt); 17 fiche
- Samoyed; **2 fiche**
- Selkup; 28 fiche
- Shor (Kondoma Tatar, Mras Tatar, Kuznets Tatar); 11 fiche
- Shugan; 19 fiche
- Talysh; 25 fiche
- Tatar (Tatarskii); 34 fiche
- Tsakhur; 25 fiche
- Veps (Chuhari); 18 fiche
- Yukaghir; **14 fiche**
- Yupik (Central Siberian, Asiatic Eskimo); 27 fiche

St. Petersburg, Russia; In Various Languages

Card Catalog of Russian Personalities (B.L. Modzalevskii Collection) from the Manuscript Department of the Institute of Russian Literature of the Russian Academy of Science (Pushkinskii Dom)

1700 - 1950

The collection of biographical materials compiled by the famous Russian literary scholar and bibliographer B.L. Modzalevskii (1874-1928) and his son includes material from the 18th to the early 20th century. It consists of more than 165,000 handwritten cards, organized in alphabetical order by name, reflecting little-known facts and background material relating to nearly 100,000 influential people in Russian art and society. Besides celebrities, a large number of cards pertain to people who were never well known, but whose contribution to the development of Russian culture was essential.

In Russian

364 fiche

Card Catalog of the Department of the Literature of the Nationalities of the Former Soviet Union, from the National Library of Russia, St. Petersburg

The Department of the Literature of the Nationalities of the FSU holds the largest collection in the world of published materials of the numerous nationalities of the FSU. The collection, begun more than two centuries ago, today contains more than 1.5 million items, including first editions of books and periodicals in nearly 90 languages. The collection also contains publications in the same languages printed all over the world, but mainly in Western Europe. Among those are books in Armenian and Georgian from the 17th and 18th centuries published in Rome, Paris, Amsterdam, Constantinople and Venice. All these works have been cataloged in the card file which is now available on microfiche. The biggest sections are in the Armenian, Uzbek, Georgian and Azerbaijani languages. Following are the languages of the various nationalities in which the books and periodicals were written and which comprise this card catalog:

- Abazinskii, 2 fiche
- Abkhazskii, 5 fiche
- Avarskii, 6 fiche
- Adygeiskii, 6 fiche
- Azerbaidzhanskii, 107 fiche
- Aleutskii, 1 fiche
- Armianskii, 114 fiche
- Assiriiskii, 1 fiche
- Bashkirskii, 24 fiche
- Buriatskii, 9 fiche
- Vepskii, 1 fiche
- Gagauzskii, 1 fiche
- Gruzinskii, 168 fiche
- Darginskii, **5 fiche**
- Izhorskii, 1 fiche
- Ingushskii, 4 fiche
- Itel'menskii, 1 fiche
- Kabardinskii, 6 fiche
- Kazakhskii, 78 fiche
- Kalmytskii, 5 fiche
- Karaimskii, 1 fiche
- Kara-kalpakskii, 16 fiche
- Karachaevo-balkarskii, 6 fiche
- Karel'skii, 1 fiche

- Kirgizskii, 45 fiche
- Komi-zyrianskii, 9 fiche
- Komi-permiatskii, **3 fiche**
- Krymsko-tatarskii, 7 fiche
- Kumykskii, 7 fiche
- Kurdskii, 2 fiche
- Lakskii, 5 fiche
- Latyshskii, 137 fiche
- Lezginskii, 6 fiche
- Litovskii, 144 fiche
- Luoravetlanskii (Chukotskii), 2 fiche
- Mansiiskii, 1 fiche
- Mariiskii-gorn., 4 fiche
- Mariiskii-lugov., 10 fiche
- Moldavskii, 53 fiche
- Mordovskii moksha, 7 fiche
- Mordovskii erzia, 8 fiche
- Nanaiskii, 1 fiche
- Nenetskii (Samoedskii), 1 fiche
- Nivkhskii, 1 fiche
- Nogaiskii, 3 fiche
- Nymylanskii (koriakskii), 1 fiche
- Oirotskii (altaiskii), **5 fiche**
- Osetinskii, 12 fiche
- Saamskii (lopad.), 1 fiche

- Sel'kupskii, 1 fiche
- Tabasaranskii, **3 fiche**
- Tadzhikskii, 43 fiche
- Talyshskii, 1 fiche
- Tatarskii, 64 fiche
- Tatskii, 2 fiche
- Tuvinskii, 7 fiche
- Turkmenskii, 37 fiche
- Udmurtskii, 9 fiche
- Uzbekskii, 121 fiche
- Uigurskii, 10 fiche
- Khakasskii, 3 fiche
- Khantyiskii (ostiatskii), 1 fiche
- Tsakhurskii, 1 fiche
- Tsyganskii, 1 fiche
- Cherkesskii, 2 fiche
- Chechenskii, 5 fiche
- Chuvashskii, 23 fiche
- Shorskii, **1 fiche**
- Shugnanskii, 1 fiche
- Evenkiiskii (tungus.), 1 fiche
- Evenskii (lamut.), 1 fiche
- Estonskii, 140 fiche
- Iuitskii (eskimos.), 1 fiche
- Iakutskii, 15 fiche

St. Petersburg, Russia; In Various Languages

Card Catalog of the Former Library of the Russkii zagranichnyi istoricheskii arkhiv (RZIA)

The card catalog of the former library of the Prague Archive of the Slovanská knihovna (see below) on microfiche. The RZIA, one of the most important institutions to Russian emigration, created a library that collected books, periodicals and newspapers from emigre´ communities around the world and from the USSR. The 100,000 cards of this catalog are extremely descriptive and contain extensive notes about the collection.

Includes a printed guide with an introduction by Richard Kneeley; 576 cards per fiche

267 fiche

Card Catalog of the Slavic Collection of the Library of the Academy of Sciences (BAN)

1500 - 1930

The Slavic Collection of the Biblioteka Akademii Nauk (BAN) was organized in 1882 and grew until 1930, after which Slavic literature was cataloged in the general catalog. However, the original catalog was preserved. It is divided into 12 sections, primarily by language. All Slavic languages are included except Russian. Works are alphabetical by author. An "All-Slav" section includes a number of early imprints in Latin, German and Czech. Other sections: Ukrainian, Byelorussian, Bulgarian, Serbo-Croatian and Slovenian (in 3 parts), Polish (divided between periodicals and books), Czech-Slovak, Sorbian (Lusatian), Latvian, Lithuanian. 1996.

All Slavic languages except Russian included

St. Petersburg, Russia

434 fiche

Card Catalog of the Slavonic Collection of the Library of the National Museum of the Czech Republic

1500 - 1900

The collection of the Library of the National Museum is much older than those of the Národní knihovna, founded by Clementinum in the late 16th century and of the Slovanská knihovna. This applies also to the library's Slavic holdings, which are especially strong on works from the 17th through 19th centuries and on materials from the southern and western Slavic countries, particularly the Balkans. Studies have revealed that 42% of the book titles and 33% of the periodicals in the Museum library were absent from the Slovanská knihovna. The titles unique to the Museum are especially rare. This catalog, with 117,000 cards, therefore makes an excellent complement to the catalog of the Slovanská knihovna.

 $Czech\ Republic$

117 fiche

Card Catalog of the Slovanská knihovna

The card catalog of the Slovanská knihovna, a constituent part of the Národní knihovna in Prague. The library possesses one of the most important Slavic collections in the world. Its holdings include more than 600,000 volumes catalogued on over 600,000 cards in the general alphabetical catalog (author/title). 1596 cards per fiche. *Prague, Czech Republic*

Collections from Asia

Asian Books in the Russian Language

1920

This microfiche collection of Asian books from the Biblioteka Akademii Nauk (BAN) is comprised of works by Russian Orientalists (vostokovedy) published up until the 1920s in St. Petersburg, Moscow, Kazan', Peking, Vladivostok, Tomsk, Omsk, Irkutsk, Kiev, Harbin, Tokyo and Yokohama.

From the Biblioteka Akademii Nauk; Complete title lists available upon request; Some titles are included in more than one collection since they are related to more than one country; The complete collection includes all 136 titles
St. Petersburg, Russia

707 fiche

• China, 1920 66 titles

St. Petersburg, Russia

350 fiche

Japan, 1920

28 titles St. Petersburg, Russia **200 fiche**

Manchuria, 1920

16 titles St. Petersburg, Russia **102 fiche**

Mongolia, 1920

52 titles St. Petersburg, Russia **281 fiche**

Tibet, 1920

15 titles St. Petersburg, Russia **89 fiche**

Late 19th to Early 20th Century Central Asian Serials

1870 - 1932

The Nationalities Division of the Russian National Library maintains the world's largest collection of Central Asian newspapers. In an ongoing project - one expected to last several years - the most important papers from the Russian Imperial Period are being microfilmed. Coverage for most titles begins and ends in the 1910s, although some titles (Abdulquayum Nasyri's Quazan' Kalendary and Akmolinskiie Oblastnye Vedoimosti, for example) offer coverage beginning as early as 1871. Coverage for Shark Iulduzi spans 1931-1991. Together, the titles represent a significant achievement in preserving Imperial Period information. The Central Asian Serials collection offers primary source materials written in Russian and in various languages of the nationalities of Central Asian republics of the Former Soviet Union (Tajik, Uzbek, Turkmen).

Abdulquayum Nasyri's Quazan' Kalendary. Kazan, 1871-1872. 1 reel

Ačiq Söz. Baku, 1915-1917. 5 reels

Akmolinskiie Oblastnye Vedomosti. Omsk, 1871-1919.

Al-islah. Kazan. 1907-1909. 2 reels

Alash. Tashkent, 1917. 1 reel (on 1 reel with Sary Arka)

Alem-i Nisvan. Bakhchisarai. 1906-1907. 1 reel

An. Kazan, Dec. 1912-1917. 4 reels

Aqmulla. Troitsk, Jul. 191-Oct. 1917. 1 reel

Avyl Khalky. Ufa, Aug.-Sep. 1917. (on 1 reel with **Beznen** Telek, Duma and Mizav)

Ay Qap. Troitsk, 1911-1915. 3 reels

Ayna. Samarkand, 1913-1915. 2 reels

Azad Bukhara. Bukhara, 1924. 1 reel

Azad Khaliq. Kazan, 1906. 1 reel

Azad. Kazan, 1906. 1 reel

Baianul'khak. Kazan, Apr. 1906-Dec. 1911. 10 reels.

Bäsiret. Baku, 1914-1917. 1 reel

Bayan Ul-Hag. Kazan, 1912-1914. 14 reels.

Bezneng II. Moscow, 1916-1917. 1 reel

Beznen Telek. Orenburg, Nov. 1917. (on 1 reel with **Avyl Khalky**, **Duma** and **Mizav**)

Borhan-i Taraqqi. Astrakhan, 1906-1911. 3 reels

Cherkeshenka. Vladikavkaz, 1906. (on 1 reel with Ekho Kavkaza, Golos Kavkaza, Gorets, Otkliki Kavkaza and Zhizn' Severnogo Kavkaza)

Dala Vilayeti. Omsk, 1888-1902. 6 reels

Din Ve Maqishet. Orenburg. 1909-1917. 9 reels

Duma. St. Petersburg. April-May 1907. (on 1 reel with **Avyl Khalky**, **Beznen Telek** and **Mizav**)

Ekho Kavkaza. Vladikavkaz, 1906. (on 1 reel with

Cherkeshenka, Golos Kavkaza, Gorets, Otkliki Kavkaza and Zhizn' Severnogo Kavkaza)

Ekinči. Baku. 1875-1877. 1 reel (on 1 reel with Musavat)

Golos Kavkaza. Vladikavkaz, 1906. (on 1 reel with

Cherkeshenka, Ekho Kavkaza, Gorets, Otkliki Kavkaza and Zhizn' Severnogo Kavkaza)

Gorets. Vladikavkaz, 1906. (on 1 reel with Cherkeshenka, Ekho Kavkaza, Golos Kavkaza, Otkliki Kavkaza and Zhizn' Severnogo Kavkaza)

Gūneš. Baku. 1910-1911 (Continuation of Haqiqat). 1 reel

Haqiqat. Baku. 1909-1910 (Continued as Gūneš). 2

Hayat. Baku. 1905-06. 3 reels

Idel. Astrakhan. 1907-1914. 6 reels

II. St. Petersburg; Moscow, 1913-1917. 1 reel

Iolduz. Kazan. January-June, 1918. (on 1 reel with Ittifak, Tan Mazhmugazi, Terdzheman, and Turan)

Iqbal. Baku. 1912-1915 (Continued as Yeni Iqbal). 7 reels

 \mathbf{Iqdam} . Baku. 1914-1915 (Continued as Yeni \mathbf{Iqdam}). 1 reel

Irshad. Baku. 1906-1908. 4 reels

Ittifak. Kazan. January-June, 1918. (on 1 reel with Iolduz,

Tan Mazhmugazi, Terdzheman, and Turan)

Izvestiia Vremennogo Tsentral'nogo Biuro

Rossiiskikh Musul'man. St. Petersburg, 1917. (on 1 reel with Musul'manskaia Gazeta)

Kaspii. Baku. 1881-1917. 108 reels

Kazbek. Vladikavkaz, 1895-1906. 25 reels

Khaliq. Astrakhan. 1914-1915. 1 reel

Khurshid. Tashkent, 1906. (on 1 reel with Tarakki and Todzhar)

Mäktäb. Baku. 1911-1916. 2 reels

Māktāb. Kazan. 1913-1914. 1 reel

Mehnatkašlar Tavuši. Samarkand, 1918-1922. 1 reel

Millet. Bakhchisarai. 1906. 1 reel

Mizav. Astrakhan. Dec. 1908-June 1909 (on 1 reel with Avyl

Khalky, Beznen Telek and Duma)

Molla Nasredin. Tiflis. 1906-1931. 5 reels

Musavat. Baku. 1917 (1 issue only) (on 1 reel with Ekinči)

Musul'manskaia Gazeta. St. Petersburg. 1912-1914. (on 1 reel with Izvestiia Vremennogo Tsentral'nogo Biuro Rossiiskikh Musul'man)

Nasha gazeta. Tashkent. 1917-1918. 2 reels

Nur. St. Petersburg. 1905-1914. 3 reels

Qazan Mukhbire. Kazan. 1905-1911. 4 reels

Qazaq. Orenburg. 1913-1917. 2 reels

Qizil Bayraq. Tashkent. 1920-1922. 1 reel

Qizil **Ŭzbekiston**. Tashkent. 1925-1932. 30 reels

Quoyash. Kazan. 1912-1917. 10 reels

Rahbar-i Dāniš. Samarkand. 1927-1930. 2 reels

Riza Fakhretdin Asar. Baku. 1900-1905. 1 reel

Sada. Baku, 1909-1911. 4 reels

Sada-i Qafqas. Baku. 2 reels

Sada-i Haq. Baku. 1912-1915. 7 reels

Sadoi Fergana. Kokand. 1914-1915. 1 reel

Sary Arka. Semipalatinsk. 1917-1918. 1 reel (on 1 reel with **Alash**)

Shark Iulduzi. Tashkent. 1931-1991. 122 reels.

Shugrat. Tashkent, 1907-1908. 1 reel

Shura (a biweekly supplement to Vagīt). Orenburg, 1908-1917. 10 reels

Süyūm Bike. Kazan. Nov. 1913-Oct.1917. 4 reels

Late 19th to Early 20th Century Central Asian Serials cont.

Süz. Moscow. 1915-1916. 1 reel

Tan Mazhmugazi. Kazan. December 1906; June 1907.

(on 1 reel with **Iolduz**, **Ittifak**, **Terdzheman**, and **Turan**)

Tang Iulduz. Kazan. 1906. 1 reel (on 1 reel with Tang)

 $\textbf{Tang.} \ Kazan. \ 1906-1907. \ \ 1 \ reel \ \ (\text{on 1 reel with } \textbf{Tang Iulduz})$

Tarakki. Tashkent, 1906. (on 1 reel with Khurshid and Todzhar)

Tavish. Kazan. 1907. 1 reel

Terek. Vladikavkaz. 1912, 1914-1917. 3 reels

Terjūman. Bakhchisarai. 1883-1917. 29 reels

 $\boldsymbol{Terdzheman.}\ Bakhchisarai.\ 1917.\ (\text{on 1 reel with }\boldsymbol{Iolduz,}$

Ittifak, Tan Mazhmugazi, and Turan)

Terskaya Zhizn'. Vladikavkaz. 1914. 2 reels

Terskoe Ekho. Vladikavkaz. 1914. 1 reel

Todzhar. Tashkent. 1907-1908. (on 1 reel with **Khurshid** and

Tarakki)

Turan. Tashkent. September 1917. (on 1 reel with Iolduz,

Ittifak, Tan Mazhmugazi, and Terdzheman)

Turkestanskie vedomosti. Tashkent. 1915-1917. 7 reels

Turkestanskii kur'er. Tashkent. 1916-1917. 3 reels

Central Asia

596 reels 35mm

Turkistan Vilayatning Gazeti. Tashkent. 1870-1917

(1885-1909 missing). 9 reels

Turkistan. Tashkent. 1923-1924 (Continuation of Qizil

Bayraq). 4 reels

Türkmenistan. Ashkhabad. 1920-1932. 16 reels

Turmish. Ufa. 1913-1918. 8 reels

Ulfet. St. Petersburg. 1905-1907. 1 reel

Ŭzbek Adabiëtida Millatčilik Kŭrinišlari (Oisgača

Tarix). Tashkent. 1933. 1 reel

Vagīt. Orenburg, 1908-1917. 19 reels (see also Shura)

Vatan Hadimi. Karasubazar. Crimea. 1908. 1 reel

Yalt Yult. Kazan. 1910-1918 (1917 missing). 3 reels.

Yeni Iqdam. Baku. 1915. Continuation of Iqdam (1914-

1915). 1 reel

Yeni Iqbal. Baku. 1915-1917. Continuation of Iqbal

(1913-1915). 6 reels

Yulduz. Kazan. 1906-1917. 16 reels

Zhizn' Severnogo Kavkaza. Vladikavkaz, 1906. (on 1 reel with Cherkeshenka, Ekho Kavkaza, Golos Kavkaza, Gorets, and

Otkliki Kavkaza)

Shoki Nihon Ran, Futsu, Doku, Rogo Bunkenshu: Collection of Early Japanese Manuals of the Dutch, French, German and Russian Languages* 初期日本蘭仏独露語文献集

1793 - 1904

Includes guide; 154 manuscripts and printed books Japan; In Japanese

34 reels 35mm

Western Materials from Russian Libraries

Napoléon, Sa Famille et Son Entourage: Documents du Musée Historique d'État, Moscou

1769 - 1850

A little-known but historically important collection of more than 2500 Napoleonic documents held in the archives of the State Historical Museum of Moscow is now being offered on microfilm. Many of these documents were scattered throughout the Museum's various collections; most of them had never been published. Now available are some 30 letters and documents in Napoléon's own hand or containing his signature, approximately 100 documents written or signed by Napoléon's own family members and more than 2400 documents from his military and political entourage. The documents now on microfilm come from collections originally assembled both by private collectors and institutions which acquired individual items from many sources. The two largest groups of documents come from the private collections of Count Grigorii Vladimirovich Orlov and the well-known art collector Petr Ivanovich Shchukin. The collection provides a more complete understanding of Napoléon, his time and his circle and is an important contribution to Napoleonic research.

Guide compiled by F.A. Petrov and A.D. Ianovskii; Preface by Jean Tulard; Foreword by Marc Raeff Moscow, Russia

Russian Academy of Sciences Library, St. Petersburg (BAN): Catalogue of Foreign Language Books and Periodicals to 1930

1714 - 1930

The Academy of Sciences Library (BAN) in St. Petersburg is the oldest state scientific library in Russia. Following its foundation in 1714 it incorporated the library of Peter the Great. The library was opened to readers in 1714 and in this regard has the distinction of preceding both the Bibliotheque National (1735) and the library of the British Museum (1753). BAN bought foreign books from the very beginning-a policy initiated by Peter the Great, with his interest in life abroad and vigorously followed since. This gives the catalogue of non-Russian holdings a special significance because if provides a complete record of foreign works present in Russia in the 18th and 19th centuries and immediately before and after the Revolution. There are, for instance, a surprisingly large number of US imprints from the beginning of this century including many US government documents. It is a truly international catalog, consisting of 241,000 cards recording titles of which the prevalent languages are English, French, German, Italian and Spanish. There is a supplementary catalogue of 8,400 cards relating to works damaged in the fire of 1988. St. Petersburg, Russia; In English, French German, Italian & Spanish

992 fiche

Judaica from Eastern Europe

Card Catalog of Jewish Newspapers and Periodicals in the Russian National Library

1880 - 2000

The holdings of Jewish newspapers and periodicals cover the period from the early 1880s to 2000. They include not only periodicals published in the Russian Empire and the former Soviet Union, but also in countries such as Poland, Romania and later Israel. The card file is divided into two parts - Hebrew and Yiddish. The newspaper section contains runs of Der Veg, Folkstime, Der Roiter Stern. *St. Petersburg, Russia*

- Hebrew, 1880-2000 1,500 cards St. Petersburg, Russia; In Hebrew 3 fiche
- Yiddish, 1880-2000 4,200 cards St. Petersburg, Russia; In Yiddish 8 fiche

Jewish Historical Newspapers from Latvia

- Libauer Folksblat, 1931-1933
- Folksblat, 1934
- Alija, 1937-1939
- Jüdische Volkstimme, 1919
- Jungvarg, 1934
- Libauše Najs, 1927
- Thora Vaavoda, 1934
- Kamf, 1940-1941
- Riger Tog, 1930
- Der Ruf, 1927-1928
- Achtuncvancik, 1928
- Unser Weg, 1923
- Unzer Veg, 1928
- Naier Unzer Vort, 1931
- Dos Idiše Wort, 1922-1925
- Dos Idiše Folk, 1926
- Familienblat, 1924
- Far di Heim un Familije, 1923
- Friedrichstadter Folks Stimme, 1932
- Roiter Štern, 1930
- Morgn: Vohncaitung, 1933
- *Dos Fraie Vort,* 1930-1931
- Ovntpost, 1932-1934
- Lecte Najs, 1925 & 1928

7 reels 35mm

Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lithuania

- Di Cait, 1924-1937
- Heintige Nais, 1940
- Ovent Kurjer, 1925-1939
- Vilner Radio, 1930-1939

50 reels 35mm

Jewish Historical Newspapers from Poland

- Gmina Wyznaniova Żydowska w Warzawie, 1926-1930; 1 reel
- Ilustrowana Republika, 1925-1939; 125 reels incomplete
- Nowe Słowo, 1931-1932; 6 reels
- Panorama, 1924-1930; 5 reels incomplete
- Prezegląd Codzienny, 1913-1914; 4 reels
- Republika, 1923-1925; 13 reels incomplete

Jewish Serials from Around the World

1860 - present

These serial titles on microfilm represent a wide range of Jewish publishing from the 1860s to the present. In seven languages and from fifteen countries, they represent a diverse image of world Jewry. Each title is available separately.

1,155 reels 35mm

• Serials in Czech

• Zidovské zprávy; Prague; 1931-1936; **2 reels**

Serials in English

- The American Hebrew; New York; 1894-1902; 38 reels
- Answer; New York; 1943-1948; 2 reels
- B'nai B'rith, Supreme Lodge: General Convention Summary; Washington; 1868-1935, 1950; 2 reels
- Brooklyn Jewish Chronicle; Brooklyn; 1923-1925; 2 reels
- The Chicago Chronicle; Chicago; 1922-1928; 5 reels
- Chicago Jewish Chronicle; Chicago; 1928-1949; 13 reels
- Hebrew Orphan Asylum: Report of the Annual Meeting; New York; 1963-1930; 2 reels
- The Jewish Guardian; London; 1919-1931; 5 reels
- The Jewish Record; San Antonio, Texas; 1924-1932; 4 reels
- Jewish Review; New York; 1939-1949; 6 reels
- Jewish Sentiment; Atlanta, Georgia; 1897-1901; 2 reels
- Jewish Social Service Association: Annual Report; New York; 1874/5, 1915/16, 1922, 1935-1944; 2 reels
- Jewish Standard; Jersey City, New Jersey; 1932-1949; **7 reels**
- Sentinel; New York; 1944-1946; 2 reels
- Voice; Yonkers, New York; 1936-1942; 2 reels
- Young Israel; Cincinnati; 1918-1940; 3 reels
- Zionist Review; London; 1917-1952; 5 reels
- Pioneer Woman; New York; 1926-1986; 7 reels

Serials in French

- Cahiers juifs; Paris; 1933-1936; 2 reels
- Comité des Delegations Juives: Bulletin; Paris; 1919-1925; 2 reels
- La Terre retrouvée; Paris; 1931-1949; 3 reels

Serials in German

- Antisemitische Correspondenz; Leipig; 1888-1903; 2 reels
- Deutsch-soziale Blätter; Leipzig; 1890-1916; 10 reels
- Israelitisches Familienblatt; Hamburg; 1908-1921, 1925-1928; **8 reels**
- Israelitisch-theologische: Lehranstalt Jahresbericht; Vienna; 1893-1932; **2 reels**
- Jahrbuch der Gesellschaft für Geschichte der Juden in der Cechoslovakischen Republik; Prague; 1929-1938; 2 reels
- Ost und West; Berlin; 1901-1923; **4 reels**
- Verein zur Abwehr des Antisemitismus: Mittheilungen; Berlin; 1891-1906; **3 reels**
- Zionist Congress: Stenographisches Protokoll ser Verhandlungen des Zionistenkongresses; Berlin; 1897-1933; 6 reels

Serials in Hebrew

- Kol yisrael; Jerusalem; 1923-1936, incomplete; **2 reels**
- Mishar ve-ta'asiyah; Tel Aviv; 1923-1933; 2 reels
- ha-Shiloah; Berlin; 1896-1927; 13 reels
- Yediot Tel-Aviv; Tel Aviv; 1921-1949; 2 reels

• Serials in Hungarian

• Mult és jövo; Budapest; 1911-1944; 7 reels

• Serials in Polish

• Izraelita; Warsaw; 1866-1913; 14 reels

Serials in Spanish

• Israel; Buenos Aires; 1924-1935; 3 reels

Serials in Yiddish

- Brazilyaner idishe prese; Rio de Janeiro; 1927-1929; 3 reels
- Bronzvil un Ist Nuyork progress; Brooklyn; 1923-1925; 2
 reels
- Byalistoker shtime; New York; 1921-??; 9 reels
- Farn folk; New York; 1923-1927; 2 reels
- Der Hamer; New York; 1926-1939; 5 reels
- Havaner lebn; Havana; 1932-1958; 10 reels
- *Haynt*; Warsaw; 1923-1939; **8 reels**
- Di Idishe arbeyter shtime; New York; 1914-1947; 3 reels
- Di Idishe bekers shtime; New York; 1917-1960; 29 reels
- Di Idishe tsaytung; Buenos Aires; 1923-1973; 133 reels
- *Idisher advokat*; Cape Town; 1904-1914; **2 reels**
- Der Keneder id; Winnipeg, Manitoba; 1911-1915; 3 reels
- Der Keneder odler; Montreal; 1908-1966; **115 reels**
- Kinder zshurnal; New York; 1920-1974; 8 reels
- Mizrahi veg; New York; 1936-1959; 3 reels
- Dos Naye leben; New York; 1908-1914; 2 reels
- *Di Naye tsayt*; New York; 1914-1916; **2 reels**
- *Dos Naye vort*; Boston; 1914-1932; **2 reels**
- Di Nyu-yorker yudishe folkstsaytung; New York; 1886-1889; 2 reels
- Der Veg; Mexico City; 1931-1950; **10 reels**
- "Dos Vort" bibliotek; New York; 1934-1958; 3 reels
- Yidishes tageblatt; New York; 1906-1928; **54 reels**
- Yudishe gazeten; New York; 1890-1928; 30 reels
- Hedger voyrker; New York; 1917-1918, 1926-1929;
 2 reels
- Idisher farmer; New York; 1911-1959; 7 reels
- Dos Abend-Blatt; New York; 1894-1902; 18 reels
- Der Arbeyter; New York; 1904-1911; 4 reels
- Der Folksadvokat; New York; 1888-1925; 13 reels
- Der Folksfraynd; Pittsburgh; 1892-1923; 8 reels
- Fraye arbiter shtime; New York; 1890-1892, 1899-1977;
 23 reels
- *Der Idisher zshurnal*; Toronto; 1915-1959; **79 reels**
- Der Morgen zshurnal; New York; 1906-1953; 119 reels
- Di Naye varhayt; New York; Mar. 14-Nov. 19, 1925; 3
- Der Tog; New York; 1952-1971; 88 reels
- *Vokhnblat*; Toronto; 1924-1978; **55 reels**

Jewish Sheet Music, Volume I

The Judaica Collection of the Vernadsky Library, rich in folksongs and musical scores, was a restricted archive during the Soviet period. The materials included in this collection are individual song sheets, as well as anthologies, collected during the 1920s and early 1930s. Folk classics, liturgical music, proletarian and revolutionary scores are all represented. Titles are in transliterated Ukrainian and Yiddish.

From the Vernadsky Library, Kiev, Ukraine; Includes printed catalog; Hard copy print out of the complete series is also available Kiev, Ukraine; In Transliterated Ukrainian & Yiddish

4 reels 35mm

Jewish Sheet Music, Volume II

1880 - 1990

This collection, similar in form to the Ukrainian materials in Jewish Sheet Music Volume I, contains primarily Russian Jewish music from the 1880s to the 1990s. Sample titles include:

- Die gilderne Pawe. St. Petersburg, 1909
- Alte Kasche. St. Petersburg, 1909
- Golomb G.E., Iudeiskie zvuki. Vilnius, 1887
- Beregovski M., Jidiser muzik-folklor. Moscow, 1934
- Fibikh S., 12 evreiskikh narodnykh pesen. Moscow, Leningrad, 1939
- Tsunzer E., Melodii k desiati evreiskim narodnym pesniam. Vilnius, 1887
- Engel' Iu, Evreiskie narodnye pesni. Vyp. 1&2. Moscow, 1912
- Iasnogorodskii N.M., Evreiskie pesni s notami. Rakitino, 1905

From the Vernadsky Library, Kiev, Ukraine; Hard copy print out of the complete series is also available St. Petersburg, Russia; In Russian, Yiddish & Ukrainian

4 reels 35mm

Jewish Yearbooks and Calendars

The microfiche collection Jewish Yearbooks and Calendars includes three kadima titles, which collectively span the years 1909-1919:

- Evreiskii kalendar Kadima na 5670-5673 (1909-1913) god (Vilna, pod redaktsiei Goldberga)
- Evreiskii izhegodnik Kadima na 1918-1919 god (Pod redaktsiei Goldberga. Izdatelstvo Kadima. Petersburg, 1918)
- Evreiskii ezhegodnik na 5662-5666 (1901-1906); 5668-5669 (1907-1909) Spravochnyi i literaturnyi al'manakh s illiustratsiiami. Izdaniie Iosifa Lur'e. Petersburg.

Kadima are religious calendars of Jewish holidays and sacred days. The three kadima in this collection also offer a glimpse into the international context of Jews living in Vilnus and St. Petersburg, as they include immigration statistics, listings of Jewish serials all over the world (by country), as well as listings of Jewish institutions both in Russia and abroad. Also represented in the kadima are biographies, Jewish songs and advertisements. The title Evreiskii ezhegodnik na 5662-5666 (1901-1906); 5668-5669 (1907-1909) Spravochnyi I literaturnyi almanakh s illiustratsiiami is a reference book for the Jewish household. Along with the religious calendar, there are also laws relating to the Jews in Russia and death notices. A good part of the yearbook was dedicated to publications of Jewish literary classics.

From the National Library of Russia St. Petersburg, Russia

Pinkasim

1854 - 1903

Pinkasim were record books of various Jewish organizations in a particular town or village. The organizations generally covered by pinkasim included prayer groups, study groups, burial societies, societies that helped the sick, synagogues and occasionally guilds associated with synagogues. The pinkasim, usually in the form of ledger books, contained such information as membership history and the by-laws or statutes of societies. The three pinkasim in this collection are among only a few of their kind surviving from Eastern Europe, making them extremely important research tools for genealogists. They contain beautiful illustrations, as well as finely-rendered calligraphy. The text is largely Hebrew, with some sections in Yiddish. The pinkasim were on display at the Jewish Museum in New York from the Fall of 1994 to the Spring of 1995, as part of an exhibit covering the treasures of the Ansky Expedition. They have also been exhibited at the Israel Museum in Jerusalem.

- Havurah Bikur Holim (Zhabokrich) Pinkas. 5664 (1903/1904)
- Hevrah Linat ha-Tsedek be-Baranovki (Baranovka) Pinkas. 5664 (1903/1904)
- Havurah Mishnayot Meha-Kloz Deha-Rav Me-Apta de Mezbiz (Medzhibozh) Pinkas. 5664 (1854-1860)

From the Museum of Ethnography; Richly illustrated St. Petersburg, Russia; In Hebrew & Yiddish

1 reel 35mm

Rare Periodicals and Books from the Żydowski Instytut Historyczny

1817 - 1950

Rare and previously unavailable serials

This collection offers 124 rare newspapers, periodicals and books on microfilm from the ŻIH archives. The publications date from 1817 to 1950 and cover all aspects of Jewish life from daily news and issues to theology, history, demographic information and more. A majority of the titles included in this collection have never before been filmed and were unavailable until now. And in many instances, the ŻIH holds the only known extant copies of these important publications. The publications are in German, Polish, Yiddish, Hebrew and English and were published in what is now known as Poland, Austria, Germany, Ukraine, Hungary, Turkey, Lithuania, Russia, Belarus and the Czech and Slovak Republics.

An invaluable resource for scholars

The publications reproduced in this collection contain a wealth of significant historical information about the Jewish communities of Poland and Eastern Europe. Overall, the collection is an outstanding resource for scholars in the fields of Jewish, Holocaust and Slavic studies, as well as Polish and European history. All libraries with significant holdings in these areas will find this collection invaluable.

About the ZIH

The Żydowski Instytut Historyczny (Jewish Historical Institute), or ŻIH, is the oldest and largest institution devoted to the study of the history of the Jews in Poland. From its beginnings in 1881 it has grown to be a major repository of important cultural artifacts of the former Jewish communities of Poland and the adjacent regions. It employs a polyglot staff and houses a museum, library and archive that hold rare print and photographic artifacts that recall a lost world of Jewish life and culture. The Institute is adjacent to the former site of Warsaw's largest synagogue, which was destroyed by the Nazis in May 1943 as a gesture of "victory" over the Warsaw Ghetto uprising. Warsaw, Poland; In German, Polish Yiddish & Hebrew

218 reels 35mm

German Publications, 1817-1944
 Warsaw, Poland

164 reels 35mm

Polish Publications, 1923-1944

Warsaw, Poland

21 reels 35mm

Yiddish and Hebrew Publications, 1868-1950

Warsaw, Poland

Rare Russian Jewish Publications

The collection contains 54 rare works on history, literature and other topics, in Russian. *Please inquire about a complete title list*

225 fiche

Special Collections - Russia

Archives of the Soviet Communist Party and Soviet State

The State Archival Service of the Russian Federation (Rosarkhiv), at Stanford University and Chadwyck-Healey concluded an agreement in April 1992 to microfilm the records and opisi (finding aids) of the Communist Party of the former Soviet Union, as well as other selected holdings of the State Archives. We are pleased to present to the library and scholarly communities the project catalogue, which lists microfilms produced by the project. The project had three components:

- The development of an archival and scholarly exchange program to benefit Russian studies
- The preservation of approximately 25 million sheets of archival documentation on microfilm
- The distribution of the microfilm for scholarly research

Rosarkhiv produced the microfilm with financial resources provided by the Hoover Institution. The microfilm was published by Rosarkhivand the Hoover Institution and distributed by Chadwyck-Healey. Rosarkhiv and the Hoover Institution have established an Editorial Board of six scholars, which made the selection of materials for filming. Board members include three persons representing Rosarkhiv (Prof. Rudolf G. Pikhoia, Prof. Nikolai N. Pokrovskii and Col. Gen. Dmitri Volkogonov) and three scholars representing the Hoover Institution (Dr Robert Conquest, Dr John Dunlop and Prof. Terence Emmons). Professor Pikhoia, who is chairman of Rosarkhiv, also chaired the Editorial Board. Dr Jana Howlett, University lecturer in the Department of Slavonic Studies at Cambridge University, was the project consultant and serves as an ex officio member of the Editorial Board. The selection of materials for filming was based on two principal criteria.

First, the project is gave priority to the records of the highest policy-making organs of the Communist Party. Second, the project filmed record series in their entirety, rather than disparate files or documents selected on the basis of subject content. The project was intended to enhance access to the newly opened Russian archives as well as to preserve them for future research. Complete sets of the microfilm were deposited with Rosarkhiv for use by scholars in Russia and at the Hoover Institution for use by scholars in the United States. In addition to this catalogue, a list of materials included in the project will be posted electronically with frequent updates on Hoover Institution's World Wide Web server. The URL for the Hoover Institution http://hoover.stanford.edu/WWW/welcome.html. The agreement also established an archival and scholarly exchange program. In exchange for microfilm of the former Communist Party archives, the Hoover Institution has made a commitment to give to Rosarkhiv a microfilm copy of all its Russian archival holdings. To the extent that resources permit, microfilms of the Communist Party archives were deposited at the U.S. Library of Congress and the Novosibirsk Regional State Archives. It is a pleasure to note that this entire undertaking was made possible by the timely and generous financial support of several major donors. We gratefully acknowledge these donors and extend to them - on behalf of all scholars who now and in the future will benefit from their generosity - our appreciation and thanks. They are: The Margaret W. and Herbert Hoover, Jr. Foundation, The Sarah Scaife Foundation, The David and Lucile Packard Foundation, The John M. Olin Foundation, The Jaguelín Hume Foundation and The Estelle Buel Simon Trust (Alice Phillips Rose, Trustee).

Reel count is approximate; Subsets available; Complete Opisi, 456 reels 35mm Russia; In Russian

11,000 reels 35mm

Business and City Directories from Russia and the USSR

1892 - 1940

These directories offer a broad picture of Russian society in an age of dynamic social and economic change. As Russia's modernization accelerated toward the end of the 19th and beginning of the 20th centuries, social identities were in flux as peasants moved to urban areas to join the burgeoning industrial labor force; scions of the traditional nobility were selling their increasingly impoverished estates to become members of the nascent professional middle class; and government bureaucrats began filling positions in newly created government organs. The city and business directories capture these phenomena in a unique way by detailing these social and demographic changes of new Russia in a public, commercial medium. The following directory collections are available:

No guide available; Alphabetical index by last name included in each volume

Russia; In Russian

2,722 fiche (Individual fiche may be purchased)

Ves Sankt-Peterburg (All St. Petersburg), 1892-1940

For St. Petersburg, no volumes were published for 1918-1922 or for 1936-1938. The library's holdings are complete and also include the series Address Book of the City of St. Petersburg, 1892-1902. It was clearly the original on which the All Petersburgs were based. While not every person in St. Petersburg was listed, most were, including their professions. Furthermore, each volume includes an alphabetical index so one does not need to know the address in advance. Librarians, historians and demographers are likely to be familiar with Suvorin's directories, although, until now, virtually no library in the West has a complete run. All duplicate fiche are manufactured in the U.S. on silver halide film. Each volume lists houses according to districts and streets with names of owners and their professions. Local maps help bring the city to life for the researcher. The volumes also list all government offices and their employees. Searches for particular family lines or persons can be carried out using the last-name index, which also includes first name and patronymic. Russia; In Russian

1,414 fiche (Individual fiche may be purchased)

Vsia Moskva (All Moscow), 1875-1917

The collection covers 42 years and in most cases there is one volume per year (for 1895, 1896 and 1903 there are two volumes per year.) Nine of the volumes in the collection contain maps, with a total of 70 maps for 1903 and 1904 alone. These directories list names and addresses of all Moscow's inhabitants with their occupation and place of work; Lists of streets, with buildings and house-owners arranged by streets and police precincts; City plans, including special maps of theaters, circuses, etc; Lists of personnel in state, public and private institutions in Moscow; Churches and monasteries (with brief information on priests); Hospitals and personnel lists for each hospital; Practicing physicians arranged by specialization and location (street address); Lawyers, their assistants, architects and artists; and Factories, plants and companies in Moscow and its suburbs. The All Moscow directories are excellent genealogical resources for researchers, as well as for people trying to find information on family members who lived in the Russian Empire and later the Soviet Union. This collection is highly recommended for all libraries with Slavic, genealogy or general reference collections. Russia; In Russian (Individual fiche may be purchased)

867 fiche

Vsia Rossiia (All Russia) & Ves SSSR (All USSR), 1895-1931

Each volume contains lists of people who owned businesses - from large factories to small grocery stores - in cities and towns throughout the entire Russian Empire and later the Soviet Union. Some of the volumes are organized by guberniia, with general information about each guberniia in an introductory section, others by profession. Each volume includes a list of government officials and public institutions. The business directories, called Spravochnaia i adresnaia kniga (Reference and Address Book), combined with the city directories, are among the best genealogical sources for researchers, as well as for people trying to locate their families who lived in the Russian Empire and later the Soviet Union. As a large number of the names listed are Jewish, the directories should be of particular interest to Jewish families researching family origins. Each person is listed by his or her first name, last name and patronymic. There is a chapter for each guberniia. The first section of each chapter contains general information about the guberniia, including statistical data, names of the officials, etc. At the beginning of each directory, there is a list of government officials and public institutions for the whole country, including officials in foreign service. There is also a "Dictionary of Popular Practical Medicine and Hygiene." Most of the directories have advertisements for small businesses, which provide a vast amount of information about business practices of the time. Russia; In Russian

457 fiche (Individual fiche may be purchased)

Diplomatic Correspondence of British Ministers to the Russian Court at St Petersburg

1704 - 1776

These documents, transcribed from originals in the British Museum and Public Record Office, provide a detailed and comprehensive record of diplomatic and commercial relations between the two nations. Over 9,000 pages of letters are reproduced on microfiche, mainly in English, their original language, with a few in French. The printed index, arranged in chronological order, gives the date and names of the correspondents for all 3,342 items as well as providing biographical information on each of the diplomats. *St. Petersburg, Russia*

100 fiche

Forbidden Books from the Library of A. I. Ostroglazov from the State Historical Library

1905 - 1907

The Forbidden Books come from a private collection of A.I. Ostroglazov (1872-1908), who was the official censor for books in Moscow at the turn of the century. The majority of the books from this collection were originally published between 1905-1907. Throughout his career Ostroglazov kept a copy of each book which was supposed to be destroyed and marked on each one of them the following information: why, from whom and when the publication was confiscated and if the court order for its destruction existed.

Moscow, Russia

694 fiche

French Opinions of Russia in the 19th Century

1801-1900

France

357 fiche

Hakluyt Society, Extra Series, Vols. 1-12*

Accounts of the principal navigations, voyages, trafiques and discoveries of the English Nation, edited by Richard Hakluyt.

Please inquire about additional subsets

55 fiche

Notes Upon Russia and Kingdoms Lying That Way, 1517-1526*

Rerum Moscoviticarum Commentarii by Baron von Herberstein, Ambassador from the Court of Germany to the Grand Prince Ivanovitch.

Hakluyt Society, Extra Series Vol. 12; Edited by R.H. Major

4 fiche

Notes Upon Russia*

Rerum Moscoviticarum Commentarii by Baron von Herberstein, Ambassador from the Court of Germany to the Grand Prince Ivanovitch

Hakluut Societu, Extra Series Vol. 10; Edited by R.H. Major

History of Russian Nobility from the National Library of Russia

1750 - 1910

This collection of books and articles covers the period from the late 18th century to the 1910s and consists of many documents relating to the history of the Russian nobility, including annual listings, listings of coats of arms and many records containing basic genealogical data (birth, death and marriage records). *St. Petersburg, Russia*

213 fiche

Leaders of the Russian Revolution

1878 - 1952

The documents reproduced come from the Russian Centre for the Preservation and Study of Documents of Most Recent History (RTsKhIDNI), known until 1991 as the Central Party Archive of the Institute of Marxism-Leninism. Until August 1991 this Institute was under the control of the Central Committee of the Communist Partyand was a research centre for Party members. Its archives, whose holdings were until recently restricted to the Institute's staff and highly placed members of the Soviet Communist Party, contain material on people active in the world Communist movement from its beginnings to 1952. The Russian material in these archives comes from several sources. The core of the collection came from the archives of ISTPART, the Department for the History of the Party formed in 1918 by the Central Committee of the Russian Communist Party (Bolsheviks). The ISTPART collection was supplemented by the personal archives of leading figures of the Russian Revolution, some donated, some confiscated, some transferred from local archives and from the current archive of the Central Committee. The following is included in the collection:

- Axelrod (1850-1928); 33 fiche
- Kalinin (1875-1946); 220 reels 35mm
- Kirov (1886-1934); 45 reels 35mm
- Martov (1873-1923); 34 fiche
- Molotov (1890-1986); **111 fiche**
- Ordzhonikidze (1886-1937); 121 reels 35mm
- Trotsky (1879-1940); **1,129 fiche**
- Zasulich (1849-1919); 34 fiche
- Zhdanov (1896-1948); **35 reels 35mm and 517 fiche**

2,179 Various

Lenin Library. Newspapers from the Lenin Library, Moscow

1728 - 1993

This collection includes historical newspapers from Russia and abroad. The larger collection presently includes four newspaper subsets covering significant periods of Soviet history. Individual titles are available; please inquire for a complete title list.

- **Newspapers from Imperial Russia** These titles cover the years 1734-1917, the period when Russia was an imperial power
- Newspapers from the Era of the Russian Revolution and Russian Civil War Encompassing the years 1901-1922, these titles were published in various cities, both within the Russian Empire and abroad
- Newspapers from the Second World War Held at Russian Libraries Covering the years 1936-1948, these papers also were published in various cities
- The Soviet Press after the Second World War Covering 1946-1989, this collection contains essential information on the period during which the fledgling Soviet Union developed into a global superpower despite social and political crises.

5,000 reels 35mm

Ministerial Reports of the Russian Empire

1835 - 1917

From the Russian State Historical Archives St. Petersburg, Russia

1,601 fiche

Materialy dlia istorii russkogo flota, 1865-1904

Materials on the History of the Russian Navy. *St. Petersburg, Russia*

228 fiche

Otchet po deloproizvodstvu Gosudarstvennogo Soveta, 1892-1906

Report on Proceedings of the State Council. St. Petersburg, Russia

293 fiche

Otchety o sostoianii uchebnykh zavedenii Kavkazskogo uchebnogo okruga za 1884-1914 (No. 1 & 2)

Reports on Condition of Educational Institutions in the Caucasus school district for the years 1884-1914 for eachindividual year.

St. Petersburg, Russia

469 fiche

Polnoe sobranie postanovlenii i rasporiazhenii po Vedomstvu Pravoslavnogo ispovedaniia Rossiiskoi imperii, 1721-1835

Complete Collection of Decrees and Instructions for the Department of the Orthodox Faith of the Russian Empire.

St. Petersburg, Russia

207 fiche

Sbornik postanovlenii po Ministerstvu narodnogo prosveshcheniia, 1875-1904

Compilation of Resolutions of the Ministry of National Education. *St. Petersburg, Russia* **322 fiche**

NEP Rare Edition from BAN

1921 - 1928

The collection contains rare editions relating to the fascinating NEP period of Soviet History (1921-1928). All of the volumes were classified as spetskhran, or restricted access and were made available for the first time after the colapse of the Soviet Union. Among the titles in the series are important economic and political treatises. The fiche collection, now available, encompasses some 298 titles.

Includes printed guide; From the Academy of Sciences Library St. Petersburg, Russia

558 fiche

Newspapers from the Era of the Russian Revolution and Russian Civil War*

1901 - 1922

The titles in this collection cover the period of the Russian Revolution and Russian Civil War, encompassing twodecades (1901-1922). These titles were published in various cities, both within the Russian empire and abroad. *Complete list of titles available separately*

Nicolaevsky, Boris I. The Boris I Nicolaevsky Collection

1887 - 1986

When Boris I. Nicolaevsky (1887-1966) began his collection, he could not know how extensive or valuable it would become. As a young revolutionary in a repressive land, he sought a way to document the struggles and vision of a restless people. Today the collection contains hundreds of thousands of rare and valuable documents relating to one of the greatest political upheavals of all time - the Russian Revolution. The assemblage is universally regarded as one of the preeminent archival holdings in the world on modern Russian history. The Boris I. Nicolaevsky Collection includes editorial files of underground newspapers, such as The Sotsialisticheskii, personal papers of prominent figures such as Leon Trotsky, internal correspondence of the Soviet secret police prior to World War II and much more. Housed at the Hoover Institution on War, Revolution and Peace since 1963, The Boris I. Nicolaevsky Collection has been fully cataloged and accessible to scholars. Now UMI's microform edition reveals to scholars around the world the perspectives of the anarchists, the populists, the Socialist Revolutionary Party and the Russian Social Democratic Labor Party - as written during the 19th and 20th century Russian Revolutionary movements. For ease of access, The Boris I. Nicolaevsky Collection is organized into 280 subgroups, including the following topics:

- Personal Papers (144 subgroups) documents the Russian Revolution through the personal writings of those who helped make the history, including:
 - Leon Trotsky (collection includes the only known drafts of his classic History of the Russian Revolution)
 - Iraklii Tsereteli
 - Paul Axelrod
 - Viktor Chernov
 - Ekaterina Breshko-Breshkovskaia ("Little Grandmother of the Russian Revolution")
 - Mikhail BakunMaxim Gorky
 - · Leonid Andreev
 - Ivan BunPrince Petr KropotkMany others
- Memoirs, Letters and Reports (81 topical subgroups) includes a wide range of information about topics such as:
 - The life of Karl Marx
 - The condition of Jews in Russian society
 - The role of Freemasons in Russian history
 - Intelligence and secret police activities under tsarist and Soviet governments
 - Activities of the Duma
 - The Kronstadts rebellion of 1921
 - Forced labor, prisons and prison camps
 - The Vlasov movement during World War II
- Internal Records and/or Issuances of Organizations (39 subgroups) through meeting minutes, leaflets, internal letters, statutes, reports and much more, this section presents the viewpoints and objectives of the following factions:
 - Social Democratic Labor Party (with particularly enlightening information about the Mensheviks)
 - · Soiuz russkikh sotsial-demokratov
 - The Bund
 - Latvian Social Democratic Party
 - Socialist Revolutionary Party (PSR)
 - The tsarist Ministry of the Interior and the Soviet secret police
 - Many others
- Photographs, Politico-Satirical Journals and Bibliographical Materials (9 subgroups)
- Nicolaevsky's Personal Papers (5 subgroups)
- Personal Papers of Anna Bourguina, Nicolaevsky's Collaborator and Wife (1 subgroup)

Contains 19 units Russia

Odnodnevnye gazety SSSR: The One-Day Newspaper Collection of the Saltykov-Shchedrin State Public Library

1917 - 1983

The One-Day Newspaper Collection of the Saltykov-Shchedrin State Public Library, St. Petersburg, may be the only significant collection in the former Soviet Union of this genre; certainly it is the largest, with more than 6400 titles. *From the National Library of Russia*

St. Petersburg, Russia

46 reels 35mm

Public Record Office: Foreign Office Registers and Indexes of Correspondence

1793 - 1919

The only means of access to the correspondence and dispatches of the Foreign Office is through the contemporary handwritten Registers in the Reference Room of the Public Record Office. The correspondents were statesmen, ambassadors, consuls, spies, British travellers abroad and foreign citizens from every part of the world. This consular reporting and intelligence gathering system provides what is often the only consistent series of reports in existence on the political and economic history of many countries. Three sets of Foreign Office Registers have been published on microfiche together with the contemporary indexes. Since documents listed in the Registers cannot be identified and retrieved without their Class List numbers the relevant Class List number has been added to each microfiche. Researchers are generally interested in the diplomatic correspondence with a particular country. The Registers and Indexes have been published in the following groups of countries.

The P.R.O. Foreign Office Registers are part of NIDS-UK and Ireland, but are supplied as a separate series; They do not form part of a subscription to NIDs; Please inquire about additional subsets Great Britain

2,949 fiche

Russia, Persia and Central Asia, 1793-1919
 Great Britain
 1,211 fiche

Rare Printed Material Relating to Moscow*

1887 - 1923

From the British Library of Political and Economic Science, London. Bringing together rare collections of statistical material in the Russian language, this collection presents a detailed picture of life in Moscow leading up to and immediately following the 1917 Revolution.

Includes printed guide London, England

6 reels 35mm

Russia. La Russie au XIXe Siècle: 19th Century Russia

Pamphlets, correspondence, political and literary studies relating to the 19^{th} century Russia. Titles are mostly in French. Edited by Michel Cadot, Professor at the Nouvelle Sorbonne.

Please inquire for a title list Sorbonne, France; In French

Russian Futurism

1910 - 1916

The most complete collection of primary material on Russian Futurism before the Revolution ever made available in the original or in republished form. Though it was clear that the experiments in language and the visual arts pioneered by the Russian Futurists could offer a rich field of study to scholars of early 20th century Russian art and literature, the rarity of the original works made serious research extremely difficult. Publication of this microfiche collection of poetry, manifestoes, journals and miscellanies from the period 1910-1916 allows a more detailed evaluation of avant-garde writers and artists in the formative years of Russian Futurism than has ever been possible before. The majority of these 53 titles were reproduced from copies in two large private collections in England and France some of which are now in The British Library. Most of the others are from copies in other public and private collections in England and the United States. *Russia*

77 fiche

Russian History and Culture

1828 - 1917

Inside the Soviet Union, Russian history prior to 1917 has been subject to censorship and reinterpretation. Were it not for the Helsinki University Library, an official depository of Russian books from 1828 to 1917, much of Russia's ancient and rich past might have been lost to students in the West. Now graduate researchers in Slavic studies, Russian history, politics, literature and culture have access to an outstanding collection of 5,000 scarce titles in the humanities and social sciences from Helsinki University Library's 300,000-volume Slavonic collection. Titles for this collection have been chosen by the staff of the Slavic and East European Department of the University of Illinois Library at Urbana-Champaign. Selections are cross-checked against such sources as Cyrillic Union Catalog, The Slavic Union Catalog and the National Register of Microform Masters to avoid duplicating materials already in North American libraries. The result is a collection of books previously unavailable in the United States and Canada. Russian History and Culture contains books in eight major categories:

- Russian Politics and Government including a study of peasant self-government, a
 description of local peasant institutions and an examination of reforms in local and central
 government
- Russian Industry and Trade containing valued resources such as A. Petrov's Chronicle of Russian Industry in 1843, P.A. Vikhliaev's Agricultural Economy and Trade Among Peasant Populations (1908) and M.M. Vol'skii's Sketch of the History of the Grain Trade in the Novorossiisk Region from Antiquity to 1852
- **Military History** with volumes on the Russo-Japanese war, military life during the Turkish War of 1877-78, as well as regimental histories from the reigns of the czars
- **Literature** including collections of lyrics, literary almanacs and a study of the language in major works of Russian literature from the 11th to the 19th century
- Biographies, Memoirs and Histories such as a biography of Grand Duke Peter Mikhailovich Volkonskii (1776-1852), Anna Ivanovna Volkova's Memoirs, Diaries and Articles (1913) and Nikolai Iraklievich Voronov's Memoirs of the Western Region (1907)
- Education with works discussing questions of national education among "Old Believers," the Moscow Commercial College, secondary education in Kazin in the 18th century and national education in Voronezh province
- **State and Law** covering such topics as the system of land tenure, statutes for various ranks of the municipal police and a history of criminal legislation
- **Social Questions** including N.G. Voronov's Fundamentals of Sociology (1912), substantial coverage of the women's movement, Russian Jewry and public health

Russian History and Culture: A Cumulative Index to Units 1-20; Individual guides available for Unit 21 and on

21,203 fiche (Individual fiche may be purchased)

Russia Review: A Quarterly of Russian History, Politics, Economics and Literature

1912 - 1914

1 reel 35mm

Russian Revolutionary Pamphlets*

1860 - 1923

This microfiche edition brings together a unique collection of Russian-language pamphlets published during a period of intense revolutionary activity. While the majority of pamphlets emanate from Russia itself - Moscow and St. Petersburg in particular - there are pamphlets in the collection published in many of the major towns and cities of Europe, including Paris, London, Berlin, Geneva and Stockholm.

Printed Guide included; From the British Library of Political & Economic Science London, England

330 fiche

Stalin, Joseph V. The Works of Joseph V. Stalin

1901 - 1929

With fierce determination to industrialize Russia and promote communism, Joseph V. Stalin is considered one of the most powerful and ruthless rulers in world history. Now scholars worldwide can read the actual words of this 30-year dictator through UMI's comprehensive Works of Joseph V. Stalin. Available in microfiche and microfilm, this unparalleled collection includes 13 volumes of Stalin's speeches, personal writings and newspaper articles, as translated from Russian to English.

- Volumes I and II cover the years of 1901 to 1913, a period of unrest for the young revolutionary who changed his last name from Dzhugashvili to Stalin, which means "steel." Scholars can read many of Stalin's personal writings from his nine years of exile in Siberia for plotting against Russian emperors and nobility.
- **Volume III** presents information about the preparation for the Great October Socialist Revolution, when Russian revolutionaries overthrew the tsar in 1917. A wide range of newspaper articles from Pravda appear.
- **Volume IV** covers the critical post- revolutionary years of 1917 to 1920. This volume includes Stalin's writings as the head of the new Bolshevik Party, which was renamed the Communist party at the end of World War I. Writings also reveal internal information about the civil war between the Bolshevik Red Army and the anti-Communist White Army.
- **Volumes V, VI and VII** cover the years of 1921 to 1925, a time of economic rehabilitation for a land severely scarred by World War I and the Russian Civil War. These volumes shed light on the culmination of the Communist regime.
- Volumes VIII through XII cover the years of 1926 to 1929, documenting Stalin's efforts toward socialist industrialization.
- Volume XIII deals mainly with Russian agriculture and industrial development. Scholars can
 review notes about Stalin's Five-Year Plan to build factories, dams, railroads and roads and to
 collectivize small farms.

The Works of Joseph V. Stalin was originally compiled by the Marx-Engels- Lenin Institute of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union.

Also available on 4 reels 16mm

Russia; In English

Special Collections - Belarus

Belarusian Parliamentary Papers (Parlamentskie dakumenti Belarusi)

1990 - 1995

Minutes of the 12th Congressional Session of the Supreme Soviet of the Republic of Belarus. The work of the 12th Congressional Session closely reflected major political events in Belarus: the country's independence in 1991, the adoption of the new Constitution in 1994, introduction of a number of new bills and resolutions, etc. This collection, covering the minutes of the 12th Congress, includes 730 issues of published transcripts from the personal archives of Aleg Trusau, a well known Belarusian politician, historian and one of the leaders of the Belarusian Social-Democratic movement. Of special interest are transcripts of the speeches of A.G. Lukashenko. *Belarus*

937 fiche

Newspapers and Periodicals of the German Occupation of Belarus

From the National Archives of Belarus in Minsk Minsk, Belarus; In German, Russian, Polish, Ukrainian & Belarusian **732 fiche**

Part I

Collaborationist publications in the Belarusian language published during World War II. 23 titles. From the National Archives of Belarus in Minsk Minsk, Belarus; In Belarusian

210 fiche

Part II

Collaborationist publications in the Russian, Polish and Ukrainian languages published during World War II.

From the National Archives of Belarus in Minsk Minsk, Belarus; In Russian, Polish & Ukrainian

247 fiche

Part III

Periodicals in German from World Wars I and II, published in Belarusian territory. From the National Archives of Belarus in Minsk Minsk, Belarus; In German

Special Collections - Ukraine

Rare Ukrainian Serial Publications

1848 - 1918

This collection contains more than 500 reels of microfilm containing runs of more than 200 newspapers and journals of western Ukrainian provenance published between the years 1848 and 1918. All the newspapers and journals were published in the historic regions of Galicia, Bukovina and Transcarpathia. The chronological range of the titles in this collection coincides largely with the second half of the 19th century, a time when Ukrainians were experiencing a national revival. Titles include:

Artystychnyi Vistnyk (L'viv), 1905 Bat'kovshchyna (L'viv), 1886-1896 Beseda (L'viv), 1894-1898 Bohoslovskii Vistnyk (L'viv), 1900-1902 Borba (Chernovtsy), 1912-1913 Buduchnist' (L'viv), 1909 Budushchnist' (L'viv), 1899 Bukovinskaia Zoria (Chernovtsy), 1870 Bukovyna (Chernovtsy), 1885-1916 Bukovynski Vidomosty (Chernovtsv), 1895 Bukowina (Chernovtsy), 1862-1867 Chasopys' Pravnycha (L'viv), 1889-1912 Chervonaia Rus' (L'viv), 1889-1891 Chervonyi Shliakh (Kharkov), 1923-1936 Chorna rada, 1908-1909 Chytal'nia (L'viv), 1893-1896 Czernowitzer Zeitung (Chernovtsy), 1886-1916 D'iakovski Vidomosti , 1910-1912 Dilo (L'viv), 1880-1916 Dnewnyk Ruskij (L'viv), 1848 Dobra Novyna (L'viv), 1913-1914 Dodatok do Bat'kovshchyny (L'viv), 1886 Dom i shkola (L'viv), 1863-1864 Druh (L'viv), 1874-1877 Druh Naroda (L'viv), 1876 Dushpastyr' (L'viv), 1887-1897 Dzvonok (L'viv), 1891-1914 Ekonomichnyi listok (L'viv), 1907-1914 Ekonomist (L'viv), 1904-1913 Emigrant (L'viv), 1910-1914 Felvidek (Uzhhorod), 1863-1866 Golos Naroda (L'viv), 1911-1914 Golos Truda (L'viv), 1909-1910 Gorog Katholikus Szmele (Uzhhorod), 1899-1918 Halychanyn (L'viv), 1862-1913 Halycho-Ruskii Vistnyk (L'viv), 1849-Halytskaia Rus' (L'viv), 1892 Halytskii Sion (L'viv), 1880-1882 Hospodar' i Promyshlennik (L'viv), 1880-Hospodar'ska chasopys (L'viv), 1913-1914

Hromada (Kolomyia), 1896

Hromads'kyi Holos (L'viv), 1898-1900 Hromads'kyi Holos (L'viv), 1906 Iskra (L'viv), 1903 Kahwi, 1910-1913 Kameniary, 1913-1914 Karvat (Uzhhorod), 1873-1886 Karpati Hirnok (Uzhhorod), 1861 Karpato-Ukr. svoboda (1939)+ Most mezi...(1937-38) (L'viv), 1937-1939 Karpatskii krai (Mukachevo, Uzhhorod, Prague), 1923-1924 Karpatskii svet (Uzhhorod), 1928-1933 Karpatskii zvon (L'viv), 1938-1939 Katolyts'kyi Vskhid, 1904-1906 Khliborob (Kolomvia), 1891-1894 Khliborob (New York, NY), 1911-1914 Khlopska Pravda (Kolomyia), 1903-1909 Kolomyiske Slovo (1914)+ Pratsia (1914, 1918) (Kolomyia), 1914-1918 Lastovka (L'viv), 1880 Listok (Uzhhorod), 1885-1903 Lopata (Chernovtsy), 1876 L'vivsko-arkhieparkhial'ni Vedomosti (L'viv), 1910-1913 L'vovskii Vestnik (L'viv), 1915 Lyteraturna Nedilia (Uzhhorod), 1941-1944 Lyteraturnaia Pryloha dlia... Slova (L'viv), 1867-1868 Lyteraturnyi Sbornyk (L'viv), 1869-1897 Magyar Karpat (Uzhhorod), 1875-1877 Malyi Misyonarchyk, 1903-1904 *Meta* (L'viv), 1863-1865 Misiachnyi kalendar' (Veden), 1904-1905 Misionar, 1897-1913 Moloda Ukraina (L'viv), 1900-1910 Molodizh (Ternopil), 1904 Mur (L'viv), 1885-1887 Narod (L'viv), 1890-1895 Narodna Biblioteka (Chernovtsy), 1905 Narodna Chasopys' (L'viv), 1891-1914 Narodna rada (Chernovtsy), 1904-1903 Narodna shkola (Kolomyia), 1875 Narodna sprava (Chernovtsy), 1908 Narodne Bohatstvo (Chernovtsy), 1908Narodne slovo (L'viv), 1907-1913 Narodnyi Holos (Chernovtsy), 1909-1914 Nasha Pravda ((unknown)), 1923-1924 Nasha Shkola (L'viv), 1911-1914 Nauchno-Literaturnyi Sbornik. Povremennoe izdanie "Galitsko-russkoi matitsy" (L'viv), 1901-1902 Nauchno-Literaturnyi Sbornik (L'viv), 1902-1905 Nauka (Kolomyia), 1875-1918 Naukovyi Sbornyk (L'viv), 1865-1868 Naukovyi Zbornyk Tovarystva Prosvita (Uzhhorod), 1922-1938 Nedilia (L'viv), 1865-1866 Nedelia (Uzhhorod), 1935-1937 Nedilia: Dodatok do Bukoviny (Chernovtsy), 1895 Nedelia Rusina (Uzhhorod), 1923 Nova Bukovyna (Chernovtsy), 1912-1914 Nova Sich (Stanislawow), 1904 Nova Svoboda (Uzhhorod), 1938 Nove Slovo (L'viv), 1915 Nove Zerkalo, 1884 Novost' (L'viv), 1883 Novyi Halichanyn (L'viv), 1889-1891 Novyi Svit (Uzhhorod), 1871-1872 Nyva (L'viv), 1912-1939 Osnova (L'viv), 1871-1872, 1906-1913 Otechestvennyi Sbornik , 1853-1862 Pchola (L'viv), 1849 Pcholka (L'viv), 1929-1932 Peremys'kyi Vistnyk, 1909-1913 Pidhirskyi Dzvin, 1912 Podkarpatoruska Revue (Bratislava), 1936-Podkarpatska Rus' (Uzhhorod), 1924-1936 Poslannik (Ternopil), 1904 Postup (Kolomvia), 1903-1905, 1931-1933 Prapor (Kolomyia), 1910-1911 Pravda (L'viv), 1867-1896 Pravnychyi Vistnyk (L'viv), 1910-1913 Pravoslavnaia Rus' (Chernovtsy), 1909-1910 Priiatel' Ditei (Kolomyia), 1881 Prikarpatskiaia Rus' (L'viv), 1885-1815

Prolom (New York), 1880-1882, 1919

Slavic Studies Catalog

Promin', 1904-1907 Prosveshchenie, 1900-1902 Prykarpatskaia Rus' (L'viv), 1885 Pys'mo do Hromady (L'viv), 1864-1865 Rodymyilystok (Chernovtsy), 1879-1881 Rus' (L'viv), 1867, 1886-1887, 1909 Rusalka (L'viv), 1866 Ruska rada (Chernovtsy), 1898-1902, 1906-1908 Ruskii Sion (L'viv), 1871-1885 Ruslan (Kiev), 1897-1914 Russka Pravda, 1888-1892 Russkaia Niva (L'viv), 1913 Russkaia Pravda ((unknown)), 1910-1912 Russkaia rada (Kolomyia), 1872-1912 Russkii Narodnyi Golos (Uzhhorod), 1934-1936 Russkoe slovo (L'viv), 1890-1914 Ruthenische revue (Vienna), 1903-1905 Samopomich (L'viv), 1910 Selians'ka Rada, 1907-1908 Sel'skii Hospodar' (Chernovtsy), 1878 Shkola (L'viv), 1865 Shliakhy (L'viv), 1915-1917 Sion, tserkov' , Shkola , 1858-1859Slovo (L'viv), 1861-1887

Slovo Naroda (Priashev, Rusky Kerestur, Uzhhorod), 1931-1932 Soborna Ukraina, 1921-1922 Stanislavivs'ki Visti (Stanislawow), 1912-1913 Stara Ukraina (L'viv), 1924-1924 Strakhopud (L'viv), 1896-1905 Strakhopud (L'viv), 1912 Svit (L'viv), 1867-1870, 1881-1882, 1897-1912, 1914 Svoboda (L'viv), 1897-1912 Torhovi Visty (L'viv), 1914 Uchytel' (L'viv), 1869-1914 Uchytel's'kyi Holos (Mukachevo, Uzhhorod, Prague), 1930-1937 Ukrainische Nachrichten (Vienna), 1914-1917 Ukrainische Rundschau (Vienna), 1906-1917 Ukrainisches Korrenspondenzblatt (Vienna), 1916-1918 Ukrains'ke Slovo (L'viv), 1915 Ukrania (Chernovtsy), 1912-1914, 1916 Ungvari Hirlap (Uzhhorod), 1867 Vechernytsi (L'viv), 1862-1863 Venochek (L'viv), 1904-1908

Vestnik peremyskoi eparkhii , 1897-1899 Viche (L'viv), 1880-1882 Vistnyk dlia Rusynov Avstriiskoi Derzhavy (Veden), 1850-1866 Vistnyk Narodnoho Doma (L'viv), 1883-1914 Vistnyk Narodnoi Rady Zakarpats'koi Ukrainy (Mukachevo, Uzhhorod, Prague), 1944-1945 Vistnyk Soiuza Russkikh khliboriskikh spilok (Chernovtsy), 1904-1907 Vistnyk Soiuza Vyzvolennia Ukrainy (Chernovtsy), 1914-1918 Vpered (L'viv), 1911-1913 Vremennik Instytuta Stavropyhiiskoho (L'viv), 1864-1937 Zdorovle (L'viv), 1912-1914 Zemlia i Volia (L'viv), 1906-1911 Zerkalo (L'viv), 1889-1891 Zhivaia Mysl' (L'viv), 1902-1936 Zhyttie i Slovo (L'viv), 1894-1897 Zolotaia Hramota (Veden), 1865-1867 Zoria (L'viv), 1880-1903 Zoria Halytska (L'viv), 1853-1857 Zoria Kolomyiska (Kolomyia), 1875 Zoria/Hajnal (Uzhhorod), 1942-1943

Galicia, Bukovina and Transcarpathia, Ukraine

513 reels 35mm

Stefanyk Collection of Historical Newspapers from Western Ukraine 1930 - 1945

Vesna (Kolomyia), 1878-1880

These 15 titles come from the Stefanyk Library in L'viv.

Bat'kivshchyna (1921, 1934-1938)

Beskyd (1928-1932) Dazhboh (1932-1935) Golos (1937-1939)

Golos Naroda (1926-1931, 1936)

Golos Natsii (1936)

Gospodars'ko-kooperatyvnyi chasopys (1921 -

1928, 1933-1944)

Khliborobs'kyi Shliakh (1933-1935)

Narodna Sprava (1928-1939) Nash Prapor (1934-1938) Nedilia (1931-1938) Ridna Zemlia (1941-1944)

Shliakh Natsii (1935-1936)

L'viv, Ukraine
48 reels 35mm

Students'yi Vistnik (1938)

Svoboda (1916-1919, 1922-1924, 1928-1937)

Ukrains'ke Slovo (1923-1925) Ukrains'ki Visti (1935-1938) Ukrains'ki Shchodenni Visti (1941) Ukrains'kyi Beskyd (1930-1939)

Vikna (1927-1932) Visti (1933-1934) Vistnyk (1933-1939)

Vistnyk Ukrains'kogo Tsentral'nogo Komiteu (1943-

1944)

Volia Naroda (1921-1927) Vpered (1918-1921)

Ukrainian Newspapers

1887 - 1918

These titles come from the Russian National Library in St. Petersburg. The titles were originally published in Kiev and the Kiev region, in Russian and Ukrainian.

Golos Sotsial-demokrata Kievskii kinematograf

Iuzhnaia gazeta Kievskii kur'er

Iuzhnaia kopeika Kievskii teatral'nyi kur'er

Iuzhnaia kopeikaKievskiia vestiKhar'kovskii vestnikKievskiia zariaKievKievskoe slovo

Kievskaia gazeta Kyivs'ka Zems'ka Hazeta

Kievskaia mysl' Nova Rada
Kievskaia mysl' Otgoloski zhizni
Kievskaia mysl'. Vechernii vypusk Poslednie novosti
Kievskaia pochta Robitnycha Gazeta

Kievskaia spravochnaia gazeta Znamia Truda

Kievskaia Zemskaia Gazeta

Kievskii golos

St. Petersburg, Russia **197 reels 35mm**

Special Collections - Yugoslavia

Yugoslav Civil Wars: Printed Material, Transcripts and Ephemera from the British Library Collection

1991 - 1999

The collection on the Balkan Crisis is based on documents acquired from all sides directly involved in the Yugoslav Civil Wars, as well as from other sources. Comprised of more than 1,000 rare items, the collection includes material about: the wars in Croatia and Bosnia and Hercegovina, the crisis in Kosovo, the NATO bombing of Yugoslavia, war crimes, human rights abuses, refugees, the destruction of the national heritage of the Serbs, Croats and Bosnians, peace conferences, international diplomacy and more. *Includes printed guide*

20 reels 35mm

Yugoslav Statistics

1834 - 1919

Valuable raw materials for research into all aspects of the economic, social and political history of the predecessor territories to Yugoslavia available in a single organized collection for the first time. The socio-economic statistics collected by Balkan governments before 1918 long antedated the first appearance of statistical annuals and covered a wider range. Some of the serials go back to 1850 and before. Yugoslav Statistics brings together on microfiche over 300 annuals, serials, censuses and other publications for Croatia, Serbia, Montenegro and Bosnia published between 1834 and 1919. Materials have been drawn from the holdings of 12 institutions in the former Yugoslavia, Austria, the United States and Britain. Some are reproduced from previously little known sources for the first time.

Includes printed gui

Yugoslavia

1,085 fiche

Yugoslav Telephone Directories

1951 - 1999

Wars in the former Yugoslavia have forced nearly five million people from their homes since 1991. The massive displacement of populations over the past decade and the lack of reliable census data for much of the region have made "neutral" sources such as telephone directories an invaluable source of demographic data. Telephone books were located from the former Yugoslavia dating from 1951 to 1999. *Yugoslavia*

101 reels 35mm

Yugoslav Trade & Telephone Directories

1951 - 1969

A collection of trade directories from the former Yugoslavia from 1951-1969. Gives an overview of businesses, trade shows, law offices, health institutions.

Yugoslavia

20 reels 35mm

Yugoslavia: Peoples, States and Society

1750 - 1969

This collection forms a unique body of primary research materials primarily on the history and culture of the Yugoslav peoples. There are more than 2,000 titles, most in Serbo-Croatian, published between the late 18th century and the early 1960s. The collection contains pamphlets and short monographs, which as an organized corpus of research material, are not available elsewhere, including Yugoslavia. The collection spans the medieval period through World War II and ranges from scholarly studies to essays, reminiscences and commentaries by some of the participants in the events which reflect the turbulent history of the lands which until recently comprised Yugoslavia and other Balkan states and their relations with Austria-Hungary and other European powers. The major categories in this collection are:

- Regional Histories
- Balkan Wars, World War I & the South Slavs
- Interwar Yugoslavia
- World War II

Accompanied by author, title and category indexes, including reel guide. Analytic cataloging is available in OCLC. Includes author, title and category indexes and printed guide; Compiled, arranged and indexed by staff of the University Library at the University of California, Los Angeles

New York, NY, USA; In Serbian

109 reels 35mm

 Agriculture and Peasantry: Peasantry and Agrarial Social Relations, 1918-1941

New York, NY, USA; In Serbian

 Croatia and Slavonia. Social and Cultural Organizations, 1750-1918

New York, NY, USA; In Croatian, Slovenian

- Serbia, Socialism and the Labor Movement to 1918 New York, NY, USA; In Serbian
- Socialist, Communist and Trade Union Movements: Writings of Bogdan Krekic, Socialist and Trade Union Leader, 1750-1969 New York, NY, USA; In Serbian
- Socialist, Communist and Trade Union Movements: Yugoslav Communist Party 1918-1941

New York, NY, USA; In Serbian

- Socialist, Communist and Trade Union Movements: Yugoslav Trade Unions-Programs, Publications, Strategy, 1750-1969
 New York, NY, USA; In Serbian
- Socialist, Communist and Trade Union Movements: Yugoslav Working Class-Strikes, Conditions, Insurance, 1750-1969 New York, NY, USA; In Serbian
- Vojvodina. Social and Cultural Organizations, 1750-1918
 New York, NY, USA; In Serbian

Also of Interest

Communist Pamphlets

1907 - 1982

Like most radical political groups, the Communist Party of the United States relied heavily of pamphlets both to educate members about its policies and to present its views to the general public. The Party and its front organizations issued thousands of pamphlets on every conceivable topic ranging from Communist relations with the church and interpretations of American history to transcripts of meetings of the Communist International and accounts of what a Soviet America would look like. Some pamphlets were produced to rally activists for a particular protest demonstration; others contained important theoretical pronouncements from Soviet leaders. The Labadie Collection contains a remarkably rich and varied selection of Communist pamphlets now reproduced on microfiche, making available to all scholars of radical political movements an invaluable primary research resource. *USA; In English*

1,492 fiche

Eparkhial'nye vedomosti

1850 - 2000

Eparkhial'nye vedomosti were official publications of the Russian Orthodox Church, checked and sanctioned by authorities from the Holy Synod. Published in different Russian parishes in the second half of the 19th century and the beginning of the 20th century, the eparkhial'nye vedomosti appeared in magazine format and came out monthly or semimonthly. Like the gubernskie vedomosti, each eparkhial'nye vedomosti was divided into two parts, official and unofficial, with each part under separate editorship. In the official part of the eparkhial'nye vedomosti readers would find instructions from the Holy Synod and from local church authorities. The unofficial part contained such items as speeches, stories written by church representatives, and topics for sermons and lessons. One could also find articles on the history of the church district, information about temples and monasteries, news about the everyday life of the parish, biographies, obituaries and other information. These magazines are an invaluable source for research on religious literature and on the history of the Russian Orthodox Church, as well as for more general studies of Russian history. Many of the eparkhial'nye vedomosti contain very good indexes, making them especially useful to scholars. The best collection of eparkhial'nye vedomosti in the world is in the Russian National Library in St. Petersburg. The following titles are available:

- Iakutskie eparkhial'nye vedomosti, 1887-1919, 11 reels
- Vladimirskie eparkhial'nye vedomosti, 1865-1918; **54 reels**

The following Indexes to Eparkhial'nye vedomosti are also available:

- Iaroslavskiia eparkhial'nyia vedomosti. 1860-1892.
- *lakutskiia eparkhial'nyia vedomosti.* 1908-1917 (bibliographic index [1897-1907] and systematic index [1887-1897] included).
- Oglavleniie pribavlenii k Tul'skim eparkhial'nym vedomostiam. Tom 1-20, 23-65; 1862-1903 (alphabetical index included).
- Oglavlenie Ufimskikh eparkhial'nykh vedomostei, 1885-1886, 1889, 1891, 1896, 1898, 1900, 1905.
- Soderzhanie Poltavskikh eparkhial'nykh vedomostei 1863-1867 (index of articles in the non-official part included [1888-1913].)
- Oglavlenie neofitsial'nogo otdela Kamchatskikh eparkhial'nykh vedomostei. 1897.
- Oglavlenie neofitsial'nogo otdela Blagoveshchenskikh eparkhial'nykh vedomostei. 1900.
- Oglavlenie statei v Varshavskom eparkhial'nom listke. 1906-1916.
- Mogilievskie gubernskie vedomosti. 1838-1844.
- Troitskie listki.
- Khar'kovskie eparkhial'nye vedomosti 1867-1882 (including a supplement Vera i razum [1891-1901].)

65 reels 35mm

European Official Statistical Serials

1841 - 1984

Based on a major research project at the Department of Applied Economics at the University of Cambridge, this microfiche collection includes economic, financial, social and demographic statistics issued by the governments of nearly every European country. The collection provides ready access to the detailed information essential to historians and other researchers working on 19th and 20th century European political and economic affairs. Please inquire about additional subsets

7,214 fiche

• Bulgaria, 1909-1970

- Glavna Directsiìa na Statistikata: Statisticheski Godishnik na Bulgarskoto Tsarstvo. Annuaire Statistique du Royaume du Bulgarie 1909-1942, 174 fiche
- Darzhavno Upravlenie za Informatsiya: Statisticheski Godishnik na Narodna Republika Bulgaria 1956-1970; (Sheehy CG95) 1956, 1969 not available, 77 fiche

251 fiche

Czechoslovakia, 1920-1970

- L'Office Statistique d'Etat: Manuel Statistique de la République Tchécoslovaque 1920-1932, 24 fiche
- L'Office de Statistique de la République Tchécoslovaque: Annuaire Statistique de la République Tchécoslovaque 1934-1938, **22 fiche**
- Federální Statistický Úrad, Ceský Statistický Úrad, Slovensky Statistický Úrad: Statistická Rocenka Ceskoslovenské Socialistické Republiky 1957-1970; (Sheehy CG112), 92 fiche

138 fiche

Hungary, 1872-1965

Statisztikai Hivatal: Statisztikai E'vkönyv. Statistical Yearbook for Hungary 1872-1965 (Sheehy CG139)

472 fiche

Poland, 1920-1965

• Glowny Urzad Statystyczny: Rocznik Statystyczny 1920/21-1965 (Sheehy CG201)

141 fiche

Romania, 1904-1970

- Institutul Central de Statistica: Anuarul Statistic al Roma^niei. 1904-1939/40 (Sheehy CG207); Irregular. Not published 1905-1908, 1910-1911. 1930 not available, **93 fiche**
- Directiunea Centrala de Statistica: Anuarul Statistic al RPR 1957-1970 (Sheehy CG208), 125 fiche

218 fiche

• Russia, 1904-1911

• Tsentral'nyi Statisticheski Komitet Ministerstva Vnutrennýkh Del: Ezhegodnik Rossii. Annuaire de la Russe 1904-1911, **59 fiche**

59 fiche

USSR, 1918-1966

- Tsentral'noe Statisticheskoe Upravlenie SSSR: Narodnoe Khoziaistvo SSSR 1956-1965; (Sheehy CG228), **79 fiche**
- Tsentral'noe Statistichesko Upravlenie SSSR: Promyshlennost SSSR 1957, 1964, 11 fiche
- Mezhdunarodnye Otnoshenlya: Vzeshnaya Torgovlya SSSR 1918-1966, 3 fiche

93 fiche

Yugoslavia, 1929-1965

- Opsta Drzavna Statistika: Statisticki Godisnjak. Annuaire Statistique 1929-1940; (Sheehy CG242), 58 fiche
- Savezni Zavod zu Statistiku: Statisticki Godisnjak 1954-1965; (Sheehy CG241), 116 fiche

174 fiche

GUAK Publications

Now available on microfiche are GUAK (Russian Provincial Scholarly Archival Commissions) publications from the following gubernii:

- Bessarabiia, 28 fiche
- Ekaterinoslav, **59 fiche**
- Irkutsk, 21 fiche
- Kaluga, 46 fiche
- Kostroma, 142 fiche
- Kursk, **15 fiche**
- Nizhniy Novgorod, 193 fiche
- Orel, 49 fiche
- Orenburg, 134 fiche
- Penzen, 14 fiche
- Perm', **85 fiche**
- Pskov, 5 fiche
- Riazan', **254 fiche**
- Saratov, **206 fiche**
- Simbirsk, 125 fiche
- Smolensk, 38 fiche
- Stavropol', **50 fiche**
- Tambov, **211 fiche**
- Tavrida, **204 fiche**
- Tula, 19 fiche
- Tver', 223 fiche
- Vladimir, 238 fiche
- Vladivostok, **24 fiche**
- Voronezh, 42 fiche
- Viatka, 189 fiche
- Iakutsk, **24 fiche**
- Iaroslavl', 90 fiche

2,728 fiche

Gubernskie Vedomosti

1838 - 1920

The Gubernskie Vedomosti were pre-revolutionary local governmental newspapers published throughout the Russian Empire largely between 1838 and 1917 (although a few titles were issued through 1920.) The newspapers were also published in Ukraine, Belarus, Poland, Estonia, Latvia, Lithuania, Moldova, countries of the Caucasus and Central Asia. The Vedomosti were first published in 1838 in 42 cities by order of the tsar. By the beginning of the 20th century, more than 80 were being published. Sometimes the titles differed depending on whether they were oblastnye or voiskovye. Some were daily, other weekly, with print runs ranging from several hundred to several thousand copies. Each newspaper consisted of two sections: official and non-official. The official part published governors' orders and instructions, information on new taxes, court cases, etc. The non-official section was much larger, featuring a variety of information on current local events, plants and factories, sales and market prices, agriculture, transportation, the activity of specific societies, hospitals, educational institutions, libraries, etc. Educational articles on history, geography and economics were also included. In addition, everything from weather forecasts to advertisements could be found here including, on occasion, reprinted material such as diaries, archival documents, biographies and folklore. Although the non-official sections of these newspapers were originally apolitical, over the years editors began to introduce more and more political material, so that eventually they carried a great deal of information about political events.

- Akmolinskie, 1871-1919; Omsk; 42 reels 35mm
- Arkhangel'skie, 1859-1879; Arkhangelsk; 18 reels 35mm
- Astrakhanskie, 1856-1875; Astrakhan; 15 reels 35mm
- Bessarabskie, 1854-1917; Kishinev; 46 reels 35mm
- Chernigovskie, 1838-1917; Chernigov; 70 reels 35mm
- Grodnenskie, 1838-1915; Grodno; 50 reels 35mm
- Kamenets-Podol'skie, 1838-1917; Kamenets-Podolsk; see Podol'skie below
- Kazanskie, 1838-1917; Kazan; 81 reels 35mm
- Kielceskie, 1867-1915; Kel'tsy; 11 reels 35mm
- Kievskie, 1838-1917; Kiev; 136 reels 35mm
- Khar'kovskie, 1838-1917; Kharkov; 122 reels 35mm
- Khersonskie, 1838-1917; Kherson; 63 reels 35mm
- Minskie, 1838-1917; Minsk; 122 reels 35mm
- Mogilevskie, 1838-1918; Moghilev; 59 reels 35mm
- Orlovskie, 1838-1918; Orel; 74 reels 35mm

- Plotskie, 1872-1915; Plotsk; 11 reels 35mm
- Podolinskie, 1838-1916; Kamenets-Podol'sk; 55 reels 35mm
- Priamurskie, 1894-1917; Kahbarovsk; 46 reels 35mm
- Samarskie, 1904-1915; Samara; 6 reels 35mm
- Saratovskie, 1841-1884; Saratov; 43 reels 35mm
- Stavropol'skie, 1850-1917; Stavropol; 29 reels 35mm
- Tavricheskie, 1856-1916; Simferopol; 30 reels 35mm
- Varshavskie, 1867-1915; Warsaw; 38 reels 35mm
- *Viatskie*, 1845-1846 & 1864-1865; Viatka (request custom quote for other years); **3 reels 35mm**
- Vladimirskie, 1838-1917; Vladimir; 123 reels 35mm
- Vitebskie, 1838-1864 & 1870-1917; Vitebsk; 83 reels 35mm
- Volynskie, 1838-1917; Zhitomir; 55 reels 35mm

The following titles are also available; please call for more information

- Kaliszskie, 1867-1914; Zhitomir
- Kholmskie, 1867-1914; Kholm; Sedletskie until 1913
- Kurskie, 1838-1918; Kursk
- Lomzhinskie, 1867-1915; Lomzha
- Piotrkowskie, 1867-1914; Piotrkow
- Poltavskie, 1838-1917; Poltava
- Radomskie, 1872-1915; Radom
- Suwalkskie, 1867-1914; Suwalki

Card Catalog of Gubernskie, Oblastnye & Voiskovye Vedomosti from the National Library of Russia, St. Petersburg

There are 87 Vedomosti listed in this card catalog, comprising the biggest such collection in a single library. Most of them are Gubernskie but there are also Oblastnye and Voiskovye. The city and years of publication, as well as information on supplements, are listed for each entry. This card catalog will be very useful in helping scholars and researchers find information on holdings of Vedomosti at the National Library.

87 fiche

Human Rights Watch Publications

1980 - 2008

Founded in 1978, Human Rights Watch is dedicated to protecting the rights of individuals worldwide. The organization conducts regular, systematic investigations of human rights abuses in approximately 70 countries and produces a wealth of timely publications documenting these crimes. Since it began publishing reports in 1980, Human Rights Watch has produced more than 1,200 publications, covering over 100 countries and ranging from 6page, country-specific investigations to the comprehensive Human Rights Watch Annual Report and longer reports of 900 pages. All of these publications are now available on microfiche. The HRW microfiche collection is available on a year-of-publication basis.

Human Rights Watch publications contain information not available from any other source, covering many of the most significant issues of our times. They are relied upon by citizens' organizations, policymakers, the press, the academic community and concerned individuals worldwide. Libraries and their patrons will find the microfiche edition of the Human Rights Watch 1980-2008 publications to be an invaluable resource.

Ongoing supplements will be added to the *Alternative Press* collection on a yearly basis.

2,657 fiche

Hungarian Uprising*

1956

Includes selected files on Imre Nagy, Janos Kador et al, interviews conducted by David Irving. Hungarian newspapers and magazine articles from 1956, diaries and other documentation used in connection with Mr. Irving's book, Uprising! One Nation's Nightmare: Hungary 1956.

From material collected by the historian, David Irving

1 reel 35mm

Memorial of Sufferings of Protestant Ministers in Hungary*

1676, P.V. London, England 1 reel 35mm

Public Figures in the CIS and the Baltic States: A Biographical Index

1984 - 1993

A cumulated biographical index to public figures in the Soviet Union and then the CIS and the Baltic States, giving users detailed references to articles, news items and transcripts of speeches from a wide range of sources. Entries contain notes giving valuable additional information such as the reason for the article or report, whether the text is available in full and the nationality and family connections of the subject.

Compiled by staff of Radio Liberty Research, the index contains some 250,000 Russian language entries on 100,000 people Russia

137 fiche

Rare Newspapers and Journals from Ruthenia/Subcarpathian Rus'

1930 - 1950

The turbulent history and culture of this area is revealed in this rare collection of newspapers and journals assembled from various collections in Europe. The publications are mostly from the 1930's and 40's and are printed in Russian, Rusyn, Ukrainian, Czech or Hungarian languages.

In Russian, Rusyn, Ukrainian, Czech & Hungarian

21 reels 35mm

Slavic, Baltic and East European Emigré Newspapers and Periodicals*

- Belaruskae slova; Wohnheime, Germany; 1949-1958; 2 reels
- Biuletyn polsko-ukrainski; Warsaw; 1932-1938; 2 reels
- Britanski soyuznik; London; 1942-1950; 4 reels
- Chas: ukrains'kyi nezalezhnyi tyzhnevyk; Furth, Germany; 1945-1949; 2 reels
- *Dni*; Paris; 1922-1928; **7 reels**
- Dvuglavyi Oriol; Berlin-Paris; 1920-1931; 2 reels
- Edinenie; Melbourne; 1973-1987; 7 reels
- *Golos rodiny*; Berlin; 1974-1987; **12 reels**
- Golos Rossii; Berlin; 1920-1921; 2 reels
- Golos truzhenika; Chicago; 1918-1927; 3 reels
- Homin ukrayiny; Toronto; 1962-1976; 5 reels
- Hromadskyi holos; New York; 1941-1976; 4 reels
- Kanadiiskyi ranok; Winnipeg, Manitoba; 1927-1960, incomplete; 4 reels
- *NA*; Jersey City; 1983-1984; **2 reels**
- *Nakanune*; Berlin; 1922-1924; **5 reels**
- Nasha strana; Buenos Aires; 1948-1983, incomplete; 6 reels
- Nashe obshchee delo; Munich; 1957-??; 2 reels
- Nova Ukraina; Prague; 1922-1928; 3 reels
- Novaia gazeta; New York; 1980-1983; 4 reels
- Novaia zarya; San Francisco; 1941-1943; 2 reels
- Novoe vremia; Belgrade; 1921 & 1926; 3 reels
- Novyi amerikanets; New York; 1980-1984; 6 reels
- Novyi mir; New York; 1911-1938; 16 reels
- Revoliutsionnaia Rossiia; Berlin-Prague; 1900-1905; 2 reels
- Robitnyk; Cleveland; 1917-1919; 6 reels
- Robitnytsia: illiustrovanyi zhurnal; Winnipeg, Manitoba; 1931 & 1937; 2 reels
- Rossiia; New York; various; 2 reels
- Rossiia i slavianstvo; Paris; 1928-1934; 2 reels
- Russkaia gazeta; New York; 1931-1934; 2 reels
- Russkie novosti; San Francisco; 1940-1941; 2 reels
- Russkii vestnik; New York; 1934-1937; 2 reels
- Sotsial'demokrat; Paris et al.; 1909-1916, incomplete; 2 reels
- *Tryzub*; Paris; 1925-1930; **3 reels**
- Tsarskii vestnik; Belgrade; 1931-1939, incomplete; 3 reels
- Ukrains'ka dumka; London; 1975-1983; 4 reels
- Ukrains'ke slovo; Paris; 1925-1930; 8 reels
- *Ukrains'ke zhyttia*; Chicago; 1971-1983, incomplete; **2 reels**
- Ukrainski shchodenni visti; New York; 1942-1949; 11 reels
- *Ukrayins'kyi holos*; Winnipeg, Manitoba; 1941-1948, incomplete; **4 reels**

- Ukrayins'kyi Naukovyi Instytut. Pratsi; Warsaw; 1930-1939; 5 reels
- *Ukrayins'kyi samostinyk*; Munich; 1950-195?; **3 reels**
- Vestnik Azii; Harbin; 1909-1924, incomplete; 4 reels
- Visti; Munich; 1950-1956, incomplete; 2 reels
- Vistnyk Soiuza vyzvolennia Ukrainy; Vienna; 1914-1918, incomplete; 3 reels
- Volia Rossii; Prague; 1922-1932; **5 reels**
- Volia Ukrainy; Vienna; 1919-1921; 2 reels

In Ukrainian; Russian; Belarussian; English

183 reels 35mm

Society of Antiquaries of London Heraldic Manuscripts

1301 - 1800

Founded in 1717, the Society of Antiquaries of London received its Royal Charter from King George II in 1751, making it the second oldest of the Royal Societies. Heraldic studies have always been among the Society's interests and many members of the College of Arms have been and are numbered among the fellowship. By 1816, the Society already owned several important heraldic books and rolls, including the 15th century copy of Charles' Roll (now MS.517), the miscellany MS.136 and several others, including the Illyrian armorial c.1600, a finely painted major source for early Balkan heraldry. The holdings of continental heraldry were greatly increased when Sir Augustus Wollaston Franks bequeathed his library to the Society at the end of the 19th century. Further important acquisitions, mainly English rolls and books, were made in the 20th century, the most important being the greater part of the collection of heraldic material made by Dugdale and others in 1641. The collection contains a special selection of volumes and rolls totaling 36 items with many thousands of coats of arms covering a 500-year period. Among them are the arms of:

- Austrian
- Bosnian
- Croatian
- Dalmatian
- English
- German
- Serbian
- Spanish

With arms attributed to classical heroes and saints. Also included are selected examples of Dictionaries of Arms, family genealogies, a rare volume of South Slav heraldry and the Hatton-Dugdale facsimilies. 6 reels of color film; 9 reels monochromatic

London, England

15 reels 35mm

International Related Serials

(Organized Alphabetically by Country)

Please inquire about minimum orders



Albania

Gazeta Zyrtare

1959 - 1968 Tirane, Albania *Lacks 2 issues*

3 reels 35mm

Armenia

Golos Armenii

1955 - 1972 Yerevan, Armenia 1990-present also available

18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61048

Austria

Becsi Magyar Ujaag

1920 - 1923 Vienna, Austria *Vols.* 2-5

2 reels 35mm

Azerbaijan

Bakinskii Rabochii

1955 - 1972 Baku, Azerbaijan **18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61045**

Sovremennaya zhizn'

1906 Baku, Azerbaijan **1 reel 35mm**

Belarus

Grodnoer Zeitung

1916 - 1918 Grodno, Belarus **133 fiche**

Pomniki gistoryi I kul'tury Belarusi

1970 - 1989

Minsk, Belarus

This journal was devoted to the historical and cultural monuments of Belarus. It was published four times a year from Minsk. Unique materials on the history of the Belarusian people, architecture, folklore, paintings, literature and music were published in this journal.

Includes summary of each issue in English

20 reels 35mm

Belgium

Grani. Zhurnal litaratury, iskusstva, nauki i obshchestvennoi mysli

1946 - 1956 Limburg, Belgium *Vols.* 1-32

2 reels 35mm

Posev: Ezhenedel'nik obshchestvennopoliticheskoi mysli

1945 - 1967 Monchehof, Belgium & Limburg and Frankfurt, Germany Years 1-23

7 reels 35mm

Stara Ukraina: Chasopis istorii i kul'tury (Naukove tovarystvo imeni Shevchenko)

1924 - 1925 Limburg, Belgium **1 reel 35mm**

Bulgaria

Narodno subrainie: Dnevnitsi

1879 - 1943 Sofia, Bulgaria Last pub; Lacks 1 vol. & 2 supplements and indices, if published

49 reels 35mm

Czech Republic

Blätter für die Jüdische Frau*

1932 - 1936

Prague, Czech Republic

Please inquire for additional information

Golus: Zeitschrift der jüdischen Emigration aus Deutschland*

1933

Prague, Czech Republic

1 reel 35mm

He-Haluz: Wissenschaftliche Abahandlugen Uber Judische Geschichte

1852 - 1889 Prague, Czech Republic Vols. 1-13; All pub

1 reel 35mm

Jahrbuch der Gesellschaft für Geschichte der Juden in der Čechoslov Republik*

1929 - 1938

Prague, Czech Republic

2 reels 35mm

Jüdischer Almanach

1902 - 1937

Prague, Czech Republic With gaps

9 reels 35mm

Jüdisches Nachrichtenblatt^{*}

1941-1942 & 1944-1945 Prague, Czech Republic

1 reel 35mm

Jung Juda

1911 - 1913

Prague, Czech Republic

1 reel 35mm

Kalender česko-židovsky

1906 - 1986 Prague, Czech Republic **7 reels 35mm**

Mitteilungen des israelitischen Landes-Lehrer-Verein in Böhmen*

1894 - 1895 Czech Republic

Please inquire for additional information

Der neue Weg

1933

Brno, Czech Republic

1 reel 35mm

Pritomnost

1928 - 1939 Prague, Czech Republic Vols. 5-16

2 reels 35mm

Rozvoj

1919 - 1939 Prague, Czech Republic **5 reels 35mm**

Statni Urad Statisticy Cenove Zpravy...Preisberichte...R apports sur les Prix

1921 - 1948 Czech Republic Lacks numerous vols.

2 reels 35mm

Uredni List Republiky Ceskoslovenske

1952 - 1961 Prague, Czech Republic Lacks 6 issues

4 reels 35mm

Zeitschrift für die Geschichte der Juden in ČSR

1930 - 1933 Brno, Czech Republic **1 reel 35mm**

Židovské zprávy

1918 - 1939 Prague, Czec

Prague, Czech Republic

22 reels 35mm

England

Golosa iz Rossii

1858 - 1860 London, England No. 1-9; Second edition; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Russia Review: A Quarterly Review of Russian History, Politics, Economics and Literature

1912 - 1914 London, England *Vols. 1-3 no. 2; All pub.* **1 reel 35mm**

Estonia

Eesti Seitung

1879 - 1882 Tartu, Estonia *Bi-Monthly*

1 reel 35mm

Esti Rahva Muuseum: Aastaraamat

1925 - 1945 Tartu, Estonia *Vol.* 1

2 reels 35mm

Sovetskaya Estoniya

1955 - 1972 Tallinn, Estonia 18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61058

France

Posliedniie novosti

1920 - 1940 Paris, France No. 1-7014; All pub; Lacks 33 issues **35 reels 35mm**

Revoliutsionnaia Rossiia

1900 - 1905

Paris, France & London, England *No. 1-77; All pub.*

1 reel 35mm

Vozrozhdenie

1926 - 1939 Paris, France *Years 190-1932 incomplete*

31 reels 35mm

Georgia

Vestnik Gruzii

1955 - 1972 Tbilisi, Georgia 18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61068

Germany

Istorik i sovremennik: Istoriko-literaturnyi sbornik

1922 - 1924 Berlin, Germany *Vols.* 1-5; *All pub.* **1 reel 35mm**

Iskra: Rossiiskaia Sotsial'demokraticheskaia Rabochaia Partiia

1900 - 1905 Munich, Germany; London, England; & Geneva, Switzerland *Vols. 1-5; All pub*.

1 reel 35mm

Kommunistische Partei Deutschlands: Bericht uber die Verhandlungen des Parteitages der Kommunistischen Partei Deutschlands

1918 - 1946 Berlin, Germany No. 1-15; Lacks no. 13-14 2 reels 335mm

Hungary

Budapesti Hirlap

1926-1930 & 1935-1936 Budapest, Hungary **6 reels 35mm**

Est

1916 - 1920 Budapest, Hungary Vol. 7 no. 36 - Vol.11 no. 78; Lacks numerous issues

2 reels 35mm

Magyar Kozlony: A Magyar Nepkoztarsasag Hivatalos Lapja

1947 & 1951-1964 Budapest, Hungary Includes indexes; Also available 1947-1991 on 35 reels 35mm

7 reels 35mm

Magyar Statisztikal Evkonyv Uj Folyam

1875 - 1915 Budapest, Hungary Jahrg 5-19 lacks several no; Jahrg 1-23 lacks 3 years; Formerly: Hungary, Magyar Statisztikal Evkonyv...Statistisches Jahrbuch

6 reels 35mm

Minerva: Evfolyam 1evfolyam 21

1922 - 1942 Budapest, Hungary *Lacks several issues*

2 reels 35mm

Kyrgyzstan

Sovetskaya Kirgiziya

1955 - 1972 Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan 18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61059

Latvia

Frimorgn

1926 - 1934 Riga, Latvia

Lacks 1930, no. 101-113 & 142-146)

7 reels 35mm

Social Demokrats

1918 - 1934 Riga, Latvia **21 reels 35mm**

Sovetskava Latvya

1955 - 1972 Riga, Latvia

18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61061

Lithuania

Di Cait

1924 - 1939 Vilnius, Lithuania Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

23 reels 35mm

Ekho Litvy

1955 - 1972 Vilna, Lithuania

18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61062

Der Emes

1933 - 1941

Kaunas, Lithuania
Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers
from Lituania Collection

2 reels 35mm

Folksblat

1930 - 1940

Kaunas, Lithuania Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

16 reels 35mm

Folksceitung

1906

Kaunas, Lithuania Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

1 reel 35mm

Freie Shriftn Far'n Yiddishen Sozialistish'n Gedank

1926 - 1935 Vilna, Lithuania No. 1-17; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Frimorgen

1936 - 1937 Kaunas, Lithuania

Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

1 reel 35mm

Haintige Nais

1934 - 1940

Kaunas, Lithuania

Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

2 reels 35mm

Heid Hazman

1909 - 1911

Vilnius, Lithuania

Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

5 reels 35mm

Indenštot

1934 - 1935

Kaunas, Lithuania

Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

1 reel 35mm

Jidiše caitung

1909 - 1920

Vilnius, Lithuania

Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

2 reels 35mm

Jidišer lebn

1922 - 1940

Kaunas, Lithuania

Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

1 reel 35mm

Lecte nais

1916 - 1919

Vilnius, Lithuania

1 reel 35mm

Lietuva

1925 - 1928 Kaunas, Lithuania *All pub*.

4 reels 35mm

Lietuvos Aidas

1928 - 1936

Kaunas & Vilna, Lithuania No. 1-590; All pub; Lacks numerous issues; 1990-2003 also available on 71 reels 35mm; Continuation available on 6 reels per year

10 reels 35mm

Nais

1920 - 1926 Kaunas, Lithuania Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

1 reel 35mm

Dos naje Vort

1934 - 1935

Kaunas, Lithuania Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

1 reel 35mm

Ovent Blat

1938 - 1940

Kaunas, Lithuania Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

2 reels 35mm

Ovent Kurjer

1925 - 1939 Vilnius, Lithuania

Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

11 reels 35mm

Tog

1919 - 1924 Vilnius, Lithuania Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

5 reels 35mm

Unzer moment

1935 - 1937

Kaunas, Lithuania Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

3 reels 35mm

Unzer tog

1920 - 1939 Vilnius, Lithuania

Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

8 reels 35mm

Der Veker

1906

Vilna, Lithuania Vol. 1 no. 1-33

1 reel 35mm

Vilner expres

1934 - 1938

Vilnius, Lithuania

Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

5 reels 35mm

Vilner Togblat

1939 - 1940

Vilnius, Lithuania

Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

2 reels 35mm

Volks-Zeitung

1906 - 1907

Vilna, Lithuania

Vols. 1 & 2; All pub; Includes some supplements

3 reels 35mm

Dos Vort

1934 - 1940

Kaunas, Lithuania

Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

22 reels 35mm

Dos Vort

1907 - 1939

Vilnius, Lithuania

Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lituania Collection

3 reels 35mm

Zeit

1906

Vilna, Lithuania

1 reel 35mm

Moldova

Sovetskaya Moldova Sovetskaya Moldova

1955 - 1972 Kishinev, Moldova

18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61063

Unzer Zeit (Our Time)

1923 - 1926

Kishineff, Moldova Vol. 2 no. 329-Vol. 5 no. 1238; Lacks

some issues

1 reel 35mm

Poland

Czas

1936 - 1939

Warsaw, Poland

No. 289-359 & 1-239; Last pub.

7 reels 35mm

Czasopismo Skarbowe

1936 - 1937

Warsaw, Poland

Lacks vol. 12 no. 6
1 reel 35mm

Globus

1932 - 1933

Warsaw, Poland

Vols. 1-2; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Gmina Wyznaniowa Żydowska w Warszawie

1926 - 1930

Warsaw, Poland

Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Poland Collection

1 reel 35mm

Hazofeh

1903 - 1906

Warsaw, Poland

Vols. 1-4 no. 11; Continued as N.S. no. 1-10; All pub.

4 reels 35mm

Illustrowana Republika

1925 - 1939 Łódź, Poland Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Poland Collection; With gaps

125 reels 35mm

Krytyka, Miesiecznik Poswiecony Sprawom Spolecznym, Nauce i Sztuce

1906 - 1914 Krakow, Poland Vols. 8-16 no. 13; Last pub; Lacks several vols.

4 reels 35mm

Monitor Polski: Dziennik Urzedowy Rzeczypospolitej Polskiej

1951 - 1970 Warsaw, Poland Also available 1920-1991 on 58 reels 35mm

10 reels 35mm

Nowe Słowo

1931 - 1932 Warsaw, Poland Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Poland Collection

6 reels 35mm

Panorama

1924 - 1930 Łódź, Poland Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Poland Collection

5 reels 35mm

Prawda

1893 - 1907 Warsaw, Poland Vols. 13-28; Lacks some issues 2 reels 35mm

Prosto z Mostu

1936 - 1939 Warsaw, Poland *Vols.* 2-5

1 reel 35mm

Przegląd Codzienny

1913 - 1914 Warsaw, Poland Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Poland Collection

4 reels 35mm

Przeglad Wspolczesny

1922 - 1933 Krakow, Poland **2 reels 35mm**

Przeglad Zagadnien Socjalnych (Polskie Wydawnictwa Gospodarcze)

1951 - 1956 Warsaw, Poland Vols. 1-6; Lacks 9 issues 2 reels 35mm

Reformacja w Polsce

1921 - 1939 Warsaw, Poland Formerly Towarzystwo do Badania Djiejow Reformacji w Polsce; Vols. 1-10; Suspended 1923, 1925, 1927 & 1929-33

1 reel 35mm

Republika

1923 - 1925 Łódź, Poland Part of the Jewish Historical Newspapers from Poland Collection 13 reels 35mm

Sefer ha-Shanah 1900 - 1906

Warsaw, Poland Vols. 1-5; All pub; Title varies; Title in Hebrew and Russian; Suspended in

1 reel 35mm

Slownik Geograficzny: Krolestwa Polskiego

1880-1894 & 1904 Warsaw, Poland *Vols. 1-15 no. 2* **6 reels 35mm**

Trybuna

1997 - 2003 Warsaw, Poland Continuation available at 12 reels per

54 reels 35mm Catalog# 70038.02

Tygodnik Illustrowany

1898 - 1938 Warsaw, Poland Vols. 39-79; Filmed from the most complete file available

16 reels 35mm

Ukrainskyi Naukovyi Instytut

1931 - 1939 Warsaw, Poland *Vols.* 1-48 **5 reels 35mm**

Warsaw Bulletin

1856 - 1887 Warsaw, Poland *Vol. No. 3-Vol. 22 no.50* **5 reels 35mm**

Warsaw Signal

1840 - 1853 Warsaw, Poland Formerly: Western World; Warsaw Message; Warsaw Signal and Agricultural, Literary and Commercial Register; Superseded by: Warsaw Signal and Carthage Observer; All pub; Lacks 13 issues

5 reels 35mm

Wiadomosci Literackie

1924 - 1939 Warsaw, Poland Vols. 1-16 and index 1-10; All pub; Lacks 10 issues, if pub. 5 reels 35mm

Zycie Gospodarcze

1981 - 1989 Warsaw, Poland **9 reels 35mm Catalog# 68273**

Romania

Marea Adunare Nationala: Buletinul Oficial

1957 - 1963 Bucharest, Romania Lacks 2 issues in 1957 **2 reels 35mm**

Monitorul

1997 - 2001 Iasi, Romania Continued by Ziarul De Lasi (70027.01) 27 reels 35mm Catalog# 70027

Revue historique du sudest europeen

1924 - 1940

Bucharest, Romania Vols. 1-17; Bucharest. Institutul de Studii sudest-european

2 reels 35mm

Szabadsag

1990 - 2002

Cluj-Napoka, Romania Continuation available at 2 reels per year

26 reels 35mm Catalog# 70037

Ziarul de Iasi

2002 - Present Iasi, Romania Reel count is per year; Continues Monitorul (70027)

6 reels 35mm Catalog# 70027.01

Russia

Argumenty i fakty

1990

Moscow, Russia Continuation available at 2 reels/year

35 reels 35mm Catalog# 68715

Arkheograficheskaia komissiia: Akty iuridicheskie ili Sobranie form starinnago dieloproizvodstva

1838 - 1940 Leningrad, Russia Includes index 1838; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Arkheograficheskaia komissiia: Akty, otnosiashchiesia do iuridicheskago byta drevnei Rossii

1857 - 1884 Leningrad, Russia Vols. 1-3; All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Army: Russkii invalid

1848 - 1912 St. Petersburg, Russia

10 reels 35mm

Atenei: Istorikoliteraturnyi vremennik

1924 - 1926

Russia Vols. 1-3: All vub.

1 reel 35mm

Avsienko Vasilii Grigor'evich: Malorossiia v godu 1767 (Epizod 12 Istorii XVIII stolietiia po neizdannym istochnikam)

1864 Russia 1 Vol.

1 reel 35mm

Beloretskii rabochii*

1987 - 2001 Beloretsk, Russia A sociopolitical newspaper of the

Please inquire for additional information

Biulleten' otdela TsK po rabote sredi zhenshchin³

1921 - 1925 Moscow, Russia Frequency varies

11 fiche

Delegatka*

1923 - 1931 Moscow, Russia Frequency varies

98 fiche

Di Idishe Gas (Evreiskaia ulitsa)

1997 Russia

This literary journal in Yiddish and Russian has been in existence since 1961. From 1961-1991 it was published in the Soviet Union under the name of Sovetish Heimland. The journal published works of living Jewish writers, those who died in the war or as victims of Stalinist terror, Jewish literary clasics, foreign writers, etc. Today, Di Idishe Gas still publishes literary pieces and articles, as well as historical materials. Religious issues are being discussed, which could not be done in the Societ period. The journal is now a quarterly publication and its editorial board consists of writers from Russia, Moldoca, Ukraine and Belarus.

Formerly Sovetish Heymland; Complete backfile; Publication ceased 1997

1432 fiche

Dom literatorov

1921 - 1922 Leningrad, Russia *No.* 1-9; *All pub.*

1 reel 35mm

Ekonomicheskaia zhizn'

1918 - 1937 Moscow, Russia **29 reels 35mm**

Ekonomika i zhizn

1956 - 1990 Moscow, Russia Also available from 2002-present on 2 reels/year; Also available from 1992-

2003 on 33 reels 35mm 33 reels 35mm Catalog# 61046

Emes

1921 - 1935 Moscow, Russia Lacks 3 months

7 reels 35mm

Evreiskoe obozrenie

1884

St. Petersburg, Russia

1 reel 35mm

Fraind

1903 - 1913

St. Petersburg, Russia No. 1-232; All pub; Lacks numerous issues; Also called Friend and Leben

16 reels 35mm

Gosudarstvennaia Planovaia Komissiia: Plan

1933 - 1937 Moscow, Russia **2 reels 35mm**

Groznenskii rabochii*

1991 - Present

Groznyi, Russia

Well-known Chechen newspaper now appearing in Ingushetia on an irregular basis. A mainstream paper, it calls for ending bloodshed and current total disruption of law and order in the republic. The archive has its issues beginning from 1998.

Please inquire for additional information

Gruppa "Osvobozhdenie truda"

1923 - 1928 Moscow, Russia *No.* 1-6

1 reel 35mm

Gudok

1945-1972 & 1986 Moscow, Russia

27 reels 35mm Catalog# 67873

Institut V.I. Lenina: Zapiski

1927 - 1928 Moscow, Russia *Vols.* 1-3; *All pub.*

Please inquire for additional information

Istoriia proletariata SSSR

1930 - 1931 Moscow, Russia *No.* 1-18

1 reel 35mm

Katorga i ssylka: Vsesoiuznoe obshchestvo politkatorzhan i ssyl'noposelentsev

1921 - 1935 Moscow, Russia Vols. 1-15; Index 1921-1930; All pub; No. 114 and 115 never pub.

12 reels 35mm

Klinicheskaia stomatologiia (Clinical Dentistry)*

1997

Moscow, Russia

Please inquire for additional information

Kniga i Revoliutsiia

1920 - 1923 Leningrad Moscow, Russia *Vols. 1-3 no. 4; No. 1-28; All pub.*

1 reel 35mm

Knizhnyi ugol Kritika: Bibliografiia Khronika

1918 - 1922 Petrograd, Russia *No. 1-8; All pub.*

1 reel 35mm

Kolkhoznik za knigoi

1930 - 1931 Leningrad, Russia *No. 1-10; All pub.* **1 reel 35mm**

Kommunarka Ukrainy*

1921 - 1933 Khar'kov, Russia Frequency varies **152 fiche**

Kommunist

1924 - 1952 Moscow, Russia Formerly Bol'shevik; Lacks 30 issues; If

19 reels 35mm

Kommunisticheskaia Akademiia

1922 - 1935

Moscow, Russia No. 1-42; All pub.

7 reels 35mm

Kommunisticheskii Internatsional

1919 - 1943

Moscow, Russia Vols. 1-25 no. 6; All pub; Lacks 4 issues;

If pub.

17 reels 35mm

Komsomolskaia Pravda

1942-1945 & 1990 Moscow, Russia 1942-1945 & 1990 also available on 47 reels 35mm

47 reels 35mm Catalog# 61020

Krasnaia Zvezda

1995 - 1990 Russia 2003-present also available at 2 reels/year

36 reels 35mm Catalog# 61050

Lef: Zhurnal levogo fronta iskusstva

1923 - 1925 Moscow, Russia For continuation, see Novyi Lef 1 reel 35mm

Leninskii sbornik

1924 - 1945 Moscow, Russia Vols. 1-35 and index vols. 1-20

5 reels 35mm

Letopisi marksizma

1926 - 1930 Moscow, Russia No. 1-13; All pub; Institut Karla Marksa i Fridrikha Engel'sa 1 reel 35mm

Letopis'i: Ezhemesiachnyi literaturnyi, nauchnyi politicheskii zhurnal

1916 - 1917 Leningrad, Russia No. 1-12; All pub.

2 reels 35mm

Literatura

1931

Leningrad, Russia Vol. 1; All pub; Also called Akademiia Nauk S.S.S.R., Leningrad. Institut Russkoi Literatury. Trudy

1 reel 35mm

Literaturnaia Gazeta

1955 - 1990 Moscow, Russia 1944-2003 also available on 73 reels 35mm

36 reels 35mm Catalog# 61019

Literaturnaia gazeta (Soiuz Sovetskikh Pisatelei S.S.S.R.)

1929 - 1960 Moscow, Russia Some issues mutilated

20 reels 35mm

Literaturnaia mysl'; Al'manakh

1922 - 1925 Leningrad, Russia *Vols. 1-3; All pub.*

1 reel 35mm

Literaturnye zapiski: Literaturnoobshchestvennyi i kritikobibliograficheskii zhurnal

1922

St. Petersburg, Russia No. 1-3; All pub; Supersedes: Letopis' Doma Literatorov

1 reel 35mm

Meditsinskaya Gazeta

1961 - 1972 Moscow, Russia 12 reels 35mm Catalog# 67887

Ministerstvo finansov: Vestnik finansov, promyshlennosti i torgovli

1877 - 1887 St. Petersburg, Russia **5 reels 35mm**

Minuvshie gody

1908

Leningrad, Russia No. 1-12; All pub.

2 reels 35mm

Moscow Daily News

1932 - 1934

Moscow, Russia Filmed from the most complete file available.

Vols. 1-3; Lacks 26 issues

5 reels 35mm

Moscow News

1961 - 1990 Moscow, Russia 2003-present also available at 1 reel/year **30 reels 35mm** Catalog# 67888

Moskovskie Novosti (MN): Ezhenedelnaia gazeta Soiuza sovetskikh obshchestv druzhby i kulturnoi sviazi s zarubezhnymi stranami i Agentstva pechati Novosti

1987 - 1990 Moscow, Russia Continuation available on 2 reels 35mm per year In Russian

4 reels 35mm Catalog# 68553

Muzyka I Revoliutsiia

1926 - 1929 Moscow, Russia *Vols.* 1-4 no. 8; All pub. **1 reel 35mm**

Muzykal'noe Obrazovnie (Musikalische Bildung: Zeitschrift fur Musikpadagogik, Musikwissenscheftliche Forschrung und Soziale Fragen des Musiklebens)

1926 - 1930 Moscow, Russia *Vols. 1-5; All pub.*

1 reel 35mm

Na literaturnom postu

1927 - 1932

Moscow, Russia Vols. 2-7 no. 13/14; Last pub.

4 reels 35mm

Narodnyi Komissariat Snabzheniia: Sovetskaia torgovlia

1935 - 1939 Moscow, Russia

4 reels 35mm

Nevskoe vremia

1991 - 2002

Russia

Continuation available at 2 reels per year

33 reels 35mm Catalog# 70029

New Times

1945 - 1971

Moscow, Russia

Formerly: War and the Working Class. English Edition of Novoe vremia; 1989-2003 also available on 31 reels 35mm

27 reels 35mm Catalog# 16225

Nizhegorodskii rabochii*

1990 - 1998

Nizhnii Novgorod, Russia

Please inquire for additional information

Novyi lef

1927 - 1928

Moscow, Russia

For forerunner see Lef; Zhurnal levogo fronta iskusstva

1 reel 35mm

Novyi put'

1903 - 1904 Leningrad, Russia Vols. 1-2; All pub; Superseded by: Voprosy zhizni

3 reels 35mm

Novyi Vostok (Vserossiskaia Nauchnaia Assotsiatsiia Vostokovedeniia)

1922 - 1930 Moscow, Russia *No. 1-29; All pub.*

4 reels 35mm

Novyi zhurnal/New Review

1942 - 2000 Russia

Since its founding in 1942, Novyi zhurnal/The New Review has been amoung the most important Russian-language emigre literary jounrals worldwide. A printed index to the journal, as well as to the microfiche collection has just been published. The index contains full author, subject, genre and geographical indexes.

Continuation available at 12 fiche/year

955 fiche

Nowe Widnokregi

1942 - 1946 Moscow, Russia Vol. 2 no. 4-vol. 6 no. 1/2; Lacks several issues

1 reel 35mm

Obshchestvo liubitelei estestvoznaniia antropologi i etnografii, Moscow: Fiziologicheskoe otdelenie, Memuary

1925 Moscow, Russia No. 1; All pub. 1 reel 35mm

Obshchestvo liubitelei russkoi slovesnosti, Moscow: Sochineniia v prozie i stikhakh

1822 - 1828 Moscow, Russia *Parts* 1-7; *All pub.* **1 reel 35mm**

Oktiabr': Literaturnokhudozhestvennyi i obshchestvennopoliticheskii zhurnal (Soiuz pisatelei RSFSR)

1924 - 1944 Moscow, Russia *Lacks 2 issues*

17 reels 35mm

Oskolki

1881 - 1903 St. Petersburg, Russia Vols. 1-23; Lacks several vols.

6 reels 35mm

Partiia narodnoi svobody

1906 - 1908 Leningrad, Russia *No. 1-3*

6 reels 35mm

Pechat' i Revoliutsiia (Kommunisticheskaia Akademiia)

1921 - 1930 Moscow, Russia Vols. 1-10; All pub; Superseded by Literatura i Iskusstvo

5 reels 35mm

Pechatnoe delo

1909 - 1912 Leningrad, Russia *Vols. 1-4 no. 4; All pub*

1 reel 35mm

Pechatnoe iskusstvo (Russkoe obshchestvo dieiatelei pechatnago dela)

1901 - 1903 Leningrad, Russia *Vols. 1-2; All pub.*

1 reel 35mm

Pechatnyi vestnik

1905 - 1906 St. Petersburg, Russia Vols. 1-2 no. 5; All pub. 1 reel 35mm

Pionerskaya Pravda

1968 - 1972 Moscow, Russia **5 reels 35mm** Catalog# **67892**

Plan: (Gosudarstvennaia planovaia komissiia)

1933 - 1937 Moscow, Russia No. 13-14; Supersedes: Narodnoe khoziaistvo SSSR

Pravda

2 reels 35mm

1961 - 1990 Moscow, Russia 1917-1960 available; 2003-present also available at 2 reels/year **30 reels 35mm**

Pravitel'stvennyi vestnik

1869 - 1917 Leningrad, Russia Yearsa 1869-1917 no. 45; Last pub; Incomplete; Filmed from the most complete file available

72 reels 35mm

Catalog# 60662

Put' k Oktiabriu

1923 - 1926 Moscow, Russia *Vols. 1-5; All pub.* **1 reel 35mm**

Rabotnitsa i krest'ianka*

1922 - 1941 St. Petersburg, Russia *Bi-Weekly* **249 fiche**

Rabotnitsa*

1914, 1917 & 1923-1972 Moscow, Russia Illustrations and portraits; 2003-present available at 1 reel/year **589 fiche**

Rech'

1908 - 1909 St. Petersburg, Russia **5 reels 35mm** Catalog# **67898**

Rech'
1906 - 1917
Leningrad, Russia
12 reels 35mm
Catalog# 67898

Revoliutsiia i natsional'nosti

1930 - 1937 Moscow, Russia Vols. 1-8; All pub; Lacks 2 issues

4 reels 35mm

Revoliutsionnyi Vostok (Nauchnoissledovateľ skaja assotsiatsiia po izucheniiu natsional'nvkh i kolonial'nykh problem)

1927 - 1937 Moscow, Russia Vols. 1-11; All pub.

3 reels 35mm

Rossiiskaia Sotsial'Demokraticheskai a Rabochaia Partiia: **Protokoly**

1903 - 1907 Moscow, Russia Sessions 2-6; Session 1 never pub.

1 reel 35mm

Rossiiskii teatr ili Polnoe sobranie vsiekh rossiiskikh teatral'nykh sochinenii

1768 - 1794 Leningrad, Russia Vols. 1-43; All pub; Akademiia Nauk S.S.S.R., Leningrad

4 reels 35mm

Za Rubezhom

1960 - 1972 Moscow, Russia 13 reels 35mm Catalog# 67920

Russkaia beseda

1895 - 1896 Leningrad, Russia Vols. 1-2; All pub. 2 reels 35mm

Russkii evrei

1879 - 1884 Leningrad, Russia 2 reels 35mm

Russkoe Arkheologicheskoe Obshchestvo, Leningrad, **Vostochnoe otdelenie:** Zapiski

1886 - 1921 Leningrad, Russia Vols. 1-25; All pub; Superseded by: Akademiia Nauk S.S.S.R., Leningrad. Aziatskii muzei. Kollegiia vostokovedov. Zaviski

5 reels 35mm

Russkoe slovo

1907 - 1917 Moscow, Russia 12 reels 35mm

Selkoe Khozvaistvo

1953 - 1960 Moscow, Russia 8 reels 35mm Catalog# 67899

Selskaya Zhizn

1960 - 1972 Moscow, Russia 13 reels 35mm Catalog# 67900

Severnye tsvety: Al'manakh

1901 - 1905 Russia

1 reel 35mm

Shipovnik

1922 Russia Vol.1; All pub. 1 reel 35mm

Shipovnik: Literaturnokhudozhestvennyi al'manakh

1907 - 1917 Leningrad, Russia Vols. 1-26; All pub. 3 reels 35mm

Sibirskii vestnik

1818 - 1824 Leningrad, Russia All pub; Superseded by: Aziatskii viestnik

2 reels 35mm

Sibirskii vestnik

1885

Tomsk, Russia All pub.

1 reel 35mm

Sotsialisticheskoe Zemledelie

1931-1933, 1935-1939 & 1943-1953 Moscow, Russia

19 reels 35mm Catalog# 67903

Sovetskaya Kultura

1961 - 1972 Moscow, Russia 12 reels 35mm Catalog# 61060

Sovetskaya Rossiya

1956 - 1972 Moscow, Russia 17 reels 35mm Catalog# 61002

Sovetskaya Torgovliya

1961 - 1972 Moscow, Russia 10 reels 35mm Catalog# 61064

Teatr: Sbornik statei

1908 Russia

1 reel 35mm

Teatral'nyi Oktiabr': Sbornik

1926

Russia

1 reel 35mm

Trud

1953-1972 & 1974-1990 Moscow, Russia 1985-2000 & 2002-2003 available at 40 reels 35mm: Continuation available at 4 reels/year

37 reels 35mm Catalog# 61065

Trudy i dni

1912 - 1916 Moscow, Russia

1 reel 35mm

Truzhenitsa Severnogo Kavkaza*

1925 - 1927

Rostov-na-Donu, Russia 1925 no. 1-8; 1926 no. 1-8; 1927 no. 2-

16 fiche

Tsentral'noe statisticheskoe upravlenie: Trudy

1919 - 1928

Moscow, Russia Vols. 1-35; All pub; Vol. 20 incomplete. Vol. 10, no. 3, 13; vol. 30, no. 4 never pub.

11 reels 35mm

Tsentral'nyi statisticheskii komitet: Statisticheskii ezhegodnik Rossii

1904 - 1914 Leningrad, Russia *Vols. 1-11*

4 reels 35mm

Tvorba

1981 - 1989 Russia

9 reels 35mm Catalog# 68274

Tysiacha: Materialy i dokumenty

1905 - 1907 Moscow & Leningrad, Russia Vols. 1-8

1 reel 35mm

Uchitelskaia gazeta

1946 - 1990 Moscow, Russia 1991-2003 available on 20 reels 35mm; Continuation available at 2 reels/year

37 reels 35mm Catalog# 61067

Udarnitsa Urala*

1932 - 1937 Sverdlovsk, Russia monthly

37 fiche

...

Ural'skii rabochii*

1990 - 2000

Ekaterinburg, Russia

Please inquire for additional information

Vercherniay Moskva

1929-1930, 1933-1962, 1964-1968 & 1971-1972

Moscow, Russia

51 reels 35mm Catalog# 67918

Vesy

1904 - 1909 Moscow, Russia Vols. 1-6; All pub.

3 reels 35mm

Viestnik Vremennago pravitel'stva

1917 Russia

No. 1-187; All pub; Lacks 26 issues

2 reels 35mm

Vodnii Transport

1971 - 1972 Moscow, Russia 2 reels 35mm Catalog# 67919

Voprosy istorii (Questions/Problems of History)*

1960-200 & 2002-present Moscow, Russia Monthly journal. Continuation available; Backfile available 1960-200 - 1442 fiche; Individual years available

Please inquire for additional information

Voprosy literatury (Questions/Problems of Literature)*

1957 - 1990

Moscow, Russia

Journal of Literary Criticism & Scholarship. Established 1957. Monthly. Sponsored by the Writers Union of the USSR, A.M. Gorky Institute of World Literature of the Academy of Sciences of the USSR. Continuation available; Printed index for 1957-1987 available

2,115 fiche

Voprosy poetiki

1923 - 1929

Leningrad, Russia Vols. 1-13; All pub; Gosudarstvennaia

Akademia Iskusstvoznaniia. Sektor literaturovedenniia

2 reels 35mm

Voskhod (Monthly)

1881 - 1906 Leningrad, Russia

Vols. 1-26; All pub; Lacks 26 issues

24 reels 35mm

Voskhod (Weekly)

1882 - 1906

Leningrad, Russia Vols. 1-26; All pub.

9 reels 35mm

Vsepoddannieishii otchet o dieistviiakh Voennago ministerstva

1858 - 1912 Leningrad, Russia *Lacks* 10 years **19 reels 35mm**

Vsesoiuznaia Knizhnaia Palata: Letopis' retsenzii

1934 - 1965 Moscow, Russia *Vols.* 1-16

5 reels 35mm

Vsesoiuznoe Obshchestvo Politicheskikh Katorzhan i Ssyl'no-poselentsev: Kruzhok narodovol'tsev, Trudy

1928 - 1931 Moscow, Russia

1 reel 35mm

Vysshii Sovet Narodnogo Khoziaistva: Narodnoe khoziaistvo

1918 & 1922 Russia *Vols.* 1 & 6

1 reel 35mm

Vysshii Sovet Narodnogo Khoziaistva: Za industrializatsiiu

1930 - 1936 Moscow, Russia *Lacks 2 years*

7 reels 35mm

Wolna Polska: Zwiazek Patrjotow Polskich

1943 - 1946 Moscow, Russia **1 reel 35mm**

Ha-Yom

1886 - 1887 Leningrad, Russia Vols. 1 and 2; All pub.

2 reels 35mm

Ha-Zeman

1903 - 1914 Leningrad & Vilna, Russia Vols. 1-4; Series 2: Vols. 1-6; Series 3 Vols. 1-4; All pub; Formerly Hed Ha-Zeman

9 reels 35mm

Zhenskii trud*

1880 - 1883 St. Petersburg, Russia **24 fiche**

Zhenskii zhurnal*

1926 - 1930 Moscow, Russia monthly; illustrated **48 fiche**

Serbia

Sluzbeni list

1947 - 1970 Belgrade, Serbia *Lacks 1 issue* **20 reels 35mm** Slovakia

Národná obroda

2002 - 2004 Slovakia Continuation available at 6 reels per year

71 reels 35mm

Switzerland

Kolokol: Organ russkago osvobozhdeniia

1870 Geneva, Switzerland No. 1-6; All pub. **1 reel 35mm**

Tajikistan

Kommunist Tadzhikistana

1955 - 1972 Dushanbe, Tajikistan 1958, 1939 & 1943-1954 also available on 13 reels 35mm

18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61049

Turkmenistan

Turkmenskaia Iskra

1955 - 1989 Ashgabat, Turkmenistan 1940, 1942-1948 & 1951-1960 also

35 reels 35mm Catalog# 61066

Ukraine

available

Etnografichna komisiia: Etnografichnyi visnik

1921 - 1930 Kiev, Ukraine Vol. 1-9; All pub; Akademiia Nauk U.R.S.R., Kiev

1 reel 35mm

Instytut Budivel'noi Mekhaniky: Naukovi pratsi

1934 - 1941 Kiev, Ukraine Vols. 1-16 & 18-43; Akademiia Nauk U.R.S.R., Kiev

1 reel 35mm

Instytut Movy i Literatury: Naukovy zapysky

1946 Kiev, Ukraine Vols. 2-3; Vol. 1 apparently never published; Akademiia Nauk U.R.S.R., Kiev

1 reel 35mm

Instytut Narodn'oi Osviti: Zapiski

1926 - 1930 Kiev, Ukraine Vols. 1-4; All pub; Title also in French: Memoires de l'Institut de l'Enseignement Public a Kiev; Kievskii Universytet

1 reel 35mm

Istorichna sektsiia: Zapysky

1908 - 1930 Kiev, Ukraine Formerly: Ukrains'ke Naukove Tovarystvo v Kyivi. Zapysky; Vols. 1-38; All pub; Lacks vols. 14-18, 33-35 and 37, if pub; Akademiia Nauk U.R.S.R., Kiev

3 reels 35mm

Istorichno-filologichnyi Viddil: Zapysky

1919 - 1931 Kiev, Ukraine Vols. 1-26; All pub; Akademiia Nauk U.R.S.R., Kiev

4 reels 35mm

Kievskaia mysľ

1914 - 1916 Kiev, Ukraine Lacks several issues

4 reels 35mm

Komunist Ukrainy

1935 - 1941 Kiev, Ukraine Vol. 10 no. 1 - Vol. 16 no. 4; Lacks several issues

3 reels 35mm

Literaturnyi arkhiv: Dvomisiachnik literaturoznavstva (Instytut Tarasa Shevchenko)

1930 - 1931 Kharkov, Ukraine *Vols.* 1-2; *All pub.* **1 reel 35mm**

Ha-Meliz

1860 - 1904 Odessa, Ukraine Vol. 1-44 no. 18; All pub; Suspended several times

18 reels 35mm

Natsional'ni menshosti radians' koi Ukrainy: Zbirnik natsmenoznavstva

1931 Kiev, Ukraine Vols. 2; All pub; Akademiia Nauk U.R.S.R., Kiev. Etnografichna komisiia. Kahinet natsmen

1 reel 35mm

Naukove tovarystvo imeni Shevchenko, L'vov: Filologichna sektsiia, Zbirnyk

1899 - 1929 L'vov, Ukraine *Vols.* 2-22

2 reels 35mm

Naukove tovarystvo imeni Shvchenko, L'vov: Khronika

1900 - 1914 L'vov, Ukraine *No.* 1-59

1 reel 35mm

Rabochaia gazeta*

1990 - Present Kiev, Ukraine

Please inquire for additional information

Talpiyoth

1895

Berdichev, Ukraine *Vol. 1; All pub.*

1 reel 35mm

Ukraïna

1907

Kiev, Ukraine Vol. 1 no. 1-4; All pub; Supersedes Keivskaia Starina

1 reel 35mm

Ukraïna: Akademiia Nauk U.R.S.R., Kiev, Istoricheskaia Sektsiia

1924 - 1932 Kiev, Ukraine *All pub*.

7 reels 35mm

Zhitia i Revoliutsiia

1929 - 1934 Kiev, Ukraine *Vols.* 5-10 no. 2; *Last pub.*

1 reel 35mm

United States

Free Russia: Society of Friends of Russian Freedom (American Edition)

1890 - 1894 New York, NY, USA *Vols.* 1-4; *All pub.* **1 reel 35mm**

Natsional'na trybuna: Shliakh peremohy

1993-1995 & 2003 New York, NY, USA Continuation available at 1 reel per year In Ukrainian

4 reels 35mm

Novyi mir

1911 - 1938

New York, NY, USA Vols. 1-6 no. 255; Last pub; Lacks numerous pages and issues

16 reels 35mm

Nowy Dziennik

1971 - 2003 New York, NY, USA Continuation available at 12 reels per year

166 reels 35mm

Russian Soviet Government Bureau Weekly Bulletin

.919

New York, NY, USA Vol. 1 no. 1-13; All pub; Superseded by: Soviet Russia, later Soviet Russia Pictorial

1 reel 35mm

Uzbekistan

Pravda Vostoka

1955 - 1972 Tashkent, Uzbekistan 1930-1954 also available on 43 reels 35mm

18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61054

UMI Dissertation Publishing

Soon after its founding in 1938, UMI became the publisher of record for U.S. doctoral dissertations. To this day, ProQuest fills that role for graduate students whose dissertations and masters theses have been accepted by accredited institutions throughout North America.

How UMI's Dissertation Program Works

Dissertations and theses available from ProQuest /UMI are used by researchers in all fields of study. The ProQuest /UMI dissertation product line – which consists of bibliographic data, indexing, access tools and the published documents themselves – is recognized worldwide because of its comprehensive coverage, high-quality information and rigorous editorial control.

The online ProQuest Dissertation & Theses Database (PQDT) catalogs over 2 million doctoral dissertations and master's theses, dating from the first U.S. dissertation in 1861. Thousands more are added yearly. Over one million dissertations and theses are available in full page image in microform and paper, both bound and unbound. Many are also available in digital format, for downloading over the Web. Dissertations can be located and ordered on a standing order basis or via:

- ProQuest Dissertations & Theses, which provides searching capabilities and online access to
 citations and abstracts for every title in the database. Titles published since 1997 are available
 in .PDF digital format and have citation and abstract, plus 24 page previews available.
 Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- ProQuest Dissertation Express for both individuals and libraries. If you have a specific title in mind, Dissertation Express will let you look it up by title, author or publication number. Once you find it, you can place your order immediately via our online ordering system. Use this service when you know exactly which dissertation you need to order. Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- DATRIX Direct custom computerized search service (please see the DATRIX form enclosed in this document). This is an individualized search we perform for you based on your specific research topic.
- UMI Digital Archiving and Access Program Ask your UMI representative about this new access and preservation service for institutions.



Direct to you Successful research depends on your sources. That's why if you're preparing to start a research project, it makes sense to first find out what's been written in your area of interest. You'll not only avoid duplicating someone else's work, you'll benefit from their research. You could search the titles of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses yourself—if you have the time and patience. Or you can have DATRIX Direct conduct a dissertation search for you that's exhaustive, not exhausting.



Discover sources unique to your topic DATRIX Direct is an individualized search that gives a one-of-a-kind listing of only those dissertation citations directly relevant to your specific research topic. The result is a computer printout of exactly the bibliographic citations you need. No more and no less. It could be as many as five hundred or as few as none (informing you that your research topic is totally unexplored).

Because it's a computerized search, DATRIX Direct is comprehensive—through UMI's vast computer database of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses dating back to 1861. And with thousands of citations being added to the database every month, DATRIX Direct is more up-to-date than any printed source. ■ Each citation includes a title, author, degree, date, institution, subject category, and order number, as well as where the abstract can be found in UMI's monthly publication Dissertation Abstracts International or the bi monthly Masters Abstracts International.

How to order your search To organize your search, complete both sides of the DATRIX Direct Search Request form and send it to UMI at the address shown. ■

The results of your DATRIX Direct search will be sent first-class mail and should arrive within two weeks of receipt of your order. For faster service, call us toll free at 800-521-3042; outside the U.S. and Canada, call 734-761-4700, ext. 7044

SUBJECT CATEGORIES Dissertation Abstracts International is arranged by subject categories.

These categories have been selected by the authors to identify their dissertations.

The Humanities and Social Sciences

The Humanices and s	ociai Sciences		
COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ADTS	Discount 0522	PHILOSOPHY, RELIGION,	Medieval
COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS	Physical		Modern
Architecture	Religious	AND THEOLOGY	Black
Art History	Sciences	Philosophy	Church
Cinema	Secondary	Religion	African
	Social Sciences	General	Asia, Australia, and Oceania .0332
Design and Decorative Arts0389	Sociology of0340	Biblical Studies	Canadian
Fine Arts	Special	Clergy	European
Information Science	Teacher Training	History of	Latin American
Journalism	Technology 0710	Philosophy of	Middle Eastern
Landscape Architecture	Technology	Theology	United States
Library Science	Vocational		Uistons of Science 0595
Mass Communications	vocational	SOCIAL SCIENCES	History of Science
Music		American Studies	Delitical Science
Speech Communication0459 Theater	LANGUAGE, LITERATURE,	Anthropology	Political Science
Theater	AND LINGUISTICS	Archaeology	General
		Cultural	
EDUCATION	Language General	Physical	Relations
General		Biography	Public Administration0617
Administration	Ancient	Black Studies	Recreation
Adult and Continuing	Linguistics	Business Administration	Social Work
Agricultural	Modern	General	Sociology
Art	Rhetoric and Composition0681	Accounting	General
Bilingual and Multicultural0282	Literature	Banking	General
Business	General	Management	Demography
Community College	Classical	Marketing	Ethnic and Racial Studies0631
Curriculum and Instruction0727	Comparative0295	Canadian Studies	Individual and Family
Early Childhood	Medieval		Studies
Educational Psychology	Modern	Economics	Industrial and Labor
Elementary 0524	African	General	Relations
Elementary	American	Agricultural	Relations
Cuidenes and Counciling OS10	Asian	Commerce-Business	Social Structure and
Guidance and Counseling0519	Canadian (English)	Finance	Development 0700
Health	Canadian (French)	History	Theory and Methods0344
Higner	Caribbean	Labor	Transportation
Higher	English	Theory	Urban and Regional Planning .0999
Home Economics	Germanic	Folklore	Women's Studies
Industrial	Latin American	Geography	World's States
Language and Literature	Middle Eastern	Gerontology	
Mathematics		History	
Music	Romance	General	
Philosophy of	Stavic and East European0314	Ancient	
The Colomons and Eng	rimoonima		
The Sciences and Eng	jineering		
		Rehabilitation and Therapy (1992)	Engineering
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL	Rehabilitation and Therapy .0382	Engineering 0523
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES Agriculture	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES Agriculture General	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES Agriculture General	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES Agriculture General	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES Biogeochemistry0425 Environmental Sciences	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES Biogeochemistry	Speech Pathology .0460 Toxicology .0383 Home Economics .0386 PHYSICAL SCIENCES	General .0537 Aerospace .0538 Acricultural .0539 Automotive .0540 Biomedical .0541
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES Agriculture	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES Biogeochemistry	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES Biogeochemistry	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES Biogeochemistry	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES Agriculture General	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES Biogeochemistry .0425 Environmental Sciences .0768 Geochemistry .0996 Geodesy .0370 Geology .0372 Geophysics .0373 Hydrology .0388	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES Agriculture General	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES Biogeochemistry	Description	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES Agriculture General	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES Biogeochemistry .0425 Environmental Sciences .0768 Geochemistry .0996 Geochemistry .0370 Geology .0377 Geophysics .0373 Hydrology .0388 Mineralogy .0411 Paleobotary .0345	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES Agriculture General	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES .0425 Biogeochemistry .0426 Environmental Sciences .0768 Geochemistry .0996 Geodesy .0370 Geology .0372 Geophysics .0373 Hydrology .0388 Mineralogy .0411 Paleobotany .0345 Paleoecology .0426	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES Agriculture General	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES 0.425 Biogeochemistry 0.968 Environmental Sciences 0.0768 Geochemistry 0.996 Geochegy 0.370 Geophysics 0.373 Hydrology 0.388 Mineralogy 0.411 Paleoexology 0.426 Paleonototary 0.0426 Paleonotology 0.0418	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES .0425 Biogeochemistry .0425 Environmental Sciences .0768 Geochemistry .0996 Geodesy .0370 Geology .0372 Geophysics .0373 Hydrology .0348 Mineralogy .0411 Paleobotany .0345 Paleoecology .0426 Paleontology .0418 Paleozology .0985 Palynology .0427	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES 0425 Biogeochemistry .0426 Environmental Sciences .0768 Geochemistry .0996 Geodesy .0370 Geology .0372 Geophysics .0373 Hydrology .0388 Mineralogy .0411 Paleoexology .0426 Paleontology .0418 Paleoxology .0427 Paleoxology .0427 Physical Geography .0368	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES .0425 Biogeochemistry .0425 Environmental Sciences .0768 Geochemistry .0996 Geodesy .0370 Geology .0372 Geophysics .0373 Hydrology .0348 Mineralogy .0411 Paleobotany .0345 Paleoecology .0426 Paleontology .0418 Paleozology .0985 Palynology .0427	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES Biogeochemistry .0425 Environmental Sciences .0768 Geochemistry .0996 Geochemistry .0997 Geochemistry .0997 Geochemistry .0370 Geology .0372 Geophysics .0373 Hydrology .0388 Mineralogy .0411 Paleobotary .0345 Paleoecology .0426 Paleontology .0478 Paleoptology .0488 Paleontology .0498 Palynology .0427 Physical Geography .0425 Physical Geography .0368 Physical Oceanography .0415	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Color	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES Biogeochemistry .0425 Environmental Sciences .0768 Geochemistry .0996 Geochemistry .0996 Geochemistry .0996 Geochemistry .09370 Geology .0372 Geophysics .0373 Hydrology .0388 Mineralogy .0411 Paleobotany .0345 Paleoecology .0426 Paleontology .0471 Paleozoology .0985 Palymology .0427 Physical Geography .0368 Physical Ceeanography .0415 HEALTH SCIENCES Health Sciences	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Color	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Color	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Color	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Color	Speech Pathology	General .0537 Aerospace .0538 Agricultural .0539 Automotive .0540 Biomedical .0541 Chemical .0543 Electronics and Electrical .0543 Electronics and Electrical .0548 Environmental .0548 Marine and Ocean .0547 Materials Science .0794 Mechanical .0548 Metallurgy .0743 Mining .0551 Nuclear .0552 Packaging .0549 Petroleum .0765 Sanitary and Municipal .0554 System Science .0790 Geotechnology .0428 Operations Research .0796 Plastics Technology .0795
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES Biogeochemistry .0425 Environmental Sciences .0768 Geochemistry .0996 Geodesy .0370 Geology .0372 Hydrology .0388 Mineralogy .0411 Paleobatary .0345 Paleoecology .0428 Palymology .0472 Physical Geography .0427 Physical Geography .0456 Health Sciences General .0566 Audiology .0300 Dentistry .0567 Education .0350 Health Care Management .0769	Speech Pathology	General .0537 Aerospace .0538 Agricultural .0539 Automotive .0540 Biomedical .0541 Chemical .0543 Electronics and Electrical .0543 Electronics and Electrical .0548 Environmental .0548 Marine and Ocean .0547 Materials Science .0794 Mechanical .0548 Metallurgy .0743 Mining .0551 Nuclear .0552 Packaging .0549 Petroleum .0765 Sanitary and Municipal .0554 System Science .0790 Geotechnology .0428 Operations Research .0796 Plastics Technology .0795
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Color	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Color	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES 0.0425 Biogeochemistry .0426 Environmental Sciences .0768 Geochemistry .0996 Geodesy .0370 Geobgy .0372 Geophysics .0373 Hydrology .0388 Mineralogy .0411 Paleobatory .0426 Paleobatory .0418 Paleobatory .0427 Paleobatory .0427 Physical Geography .0427 Physical Geography .0415 HEALTH SCIENCES Health Sciences General .0566 Audiology .0300 Dentistry .0567 Education .0350 Health Care Management .0769 Human Development .0758 Immunology .0982 Medicine and Surgery .0564	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES Biogeochemistry .0425 Environmental Sciences .0768 Geochemistry .0996 Geodesy .0370 Geology .0372 Hydrology .0388 Mineralogy .0411 Paleobatary .0345 Paleoecology .0428 Palymology .0472 Physical Geography .0427 Physical Geography .0456 Health Sciences General .0566 Audiology .0300 Dentistry .0567 Education .0350 Health Care Management .0769	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Company	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Comment	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Company	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Company	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Company	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Company	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Company	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Company	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Company	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Company	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Company	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Company	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Company	Speech Pathology	General
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Company	Speech Pathology	General

You must COMPLETE BOTH SIDES of this form!

DATRIX DIRECT SEARCH REQUEST The success of your search depends on how accurately and specifically you describe your research needs. The information you provide below will help us create a search strategy. Please type or clearly print in ink.

JAIABASE WATERIAL TO BE SEARCHE	D (Please check one.)	O Dissertations & master's theses	O Dissertations only	 Master's theses only
KEYWORDS UMI's dissertation database is accessed by a search for keywords in the issertation title. The number of relevant itations retrieved depends largely on your eyword strategy. For best results, follow the procedure below: Write 1 to 3 keywords from your research opic that might appear together in the lissertation titles in our database (e.g., Nursing Burmout'). A keyword can also be umeric (*1980*) or alphanumeric (*812*). Only dissertation titles containing all the yords you list on a single line can be etrieved.	23			EXCLUDE
To avoid having to list all possible word ndings for a keyword, simply write the root word and an asterisk. One or more complete words must follow the root word on the same ne (e.g., "Nurs", Burnout" would search for words such as "nurse, nurses, and nursing" which appear in the same titles as burnout").	9			
Use the other lines for synonyms and ternate words and spellings (e.g., "RN; LPN; SN"). Modify words likely to appear in hundreds fities with more specific words.	14			
If appropriate, use the right-hand column to list keywords that exclude data you don't want. (e.g., "Nurs", Home" and "Nurs", lomes' would exclude titles relating to ursing homes or home nursing. Note that the omputer recognizes no word order.)	18			
SUBJECT CATEGORIES (optional) Each cit UMI's dissertation database in a subject categor uthor. On the opposite page is a complete listin nd codes. List the categories (and codes) most esearch topic. CODE CATEGORY	y chosen by the g of subject categories	DEGREE DATES (optional) You time periods (e.g.,* 1990 through 199 categories such as "Education, Adr each year.	 This is especially reco 	ommended for broad

Index of Research Collections

Archives of the Soviet Communist Party and Soviet State, **26** Asian Books in the Russian Language, **18**

Belarusian Parliamentary Papers (Parlamentskie dakumenti Belarusi), 35

Books in Languages of Minority Groups of the FSU, **15** Business and City Directories from Russia and the USSR, **27**

Card Catalog of Hermitagiana, 5

Card Catalog of Jewish Newspapers and Periodicals in the Russian National Library, **21**

Card Catalog of Russian Personalities (B.L. Modzalevskii Collection) from the Manuscript Department of the Institute of Russian Literature of the Russian Academy of Science (Pushkinskii Dom), **16**

Card Catalog of the Department of the Literature of the Nationalities of the Former Soviet Union, from the National Library of Russia, St. Petersburg, **16**

Card Catalog of the Former Library of the Russkii zagranichnyi istoricheskii arkhiv (RZIA), **17**

Card Catalog of the Library of the Kiev Music Conservatory (Tchaikovsky Conservatory), 8

Card Catalog of the Library of the State Hermitage Museum, 5

Card Catalog of the Music Library of the St. Petersburg State Conservatory (Rimsky-Korsakov), The, 8

Card Catalog of the Slavic Collection of the Library of the Academy of Sciences (BAN), 17

Card Catalog of the Slavonic Collection of the Library of the National Museum of the Czech Republic, 17

Card Catalog of the Slovanská knihovna, 17 Communist Pamphlets, 41

Detskaia entsiklopediia, 6

Diplomatic Correspondence of British Ministers to the Russian Court at St Petersburg, 28

Eighteenth Century Russian Publications, **13** Eparkhial'nye vedomosti, **41** European Official Statistical Serials, **42** Exhibition Catalogs of the Hermitage, **5**

Forbidden Books from the Library of A. I. Ostroglazov from the State Historical Library, ${\bf 28}$

Gosudarstvennyi sovet: Arkhiv Opis' del arkhiva, 6 GUAK Publications, 43 Gubernskie Vedomosti, 44

Hakluyt Society, Extra Series, Vols. 1-12, 28
Histoire des Sciences, XVIIe-XIXe Siècles, 28
History of Russian Nobility from the National Library of Russia, 29
Human Rights Watch Publications, 45
Hungarian Uprising, 45

Jewish Historical Newspapers from Latvia, 22
Jewish Historical Newspapers from Lithuania, 22
Jewish Historical Newspapers from Poland, 22
Jewish Sheet Music, Volume I, 24
Jewish Sheet Music, Volume II, 24
Jewish Yearbooks and Calendars, 24

Leaders of the Russian Revolution, **29** Lenin Library. Newspapers from the Lenin Library, Moscow, **29**

Memorial of Sufferings of Protestant Ministers in Hungary, 45

Ministerial Reports of the Russian Empire, **30**Moscow History, Architecture, Monuments: Rare Works on Microfiche, **5**

Napoléon, Sa Famille et Son Entourage: Documents du Musée Historique d'État, Moscou, **20** National Security Archive, The, **7** NEP Rare Edition from BAN, **30** Newspapers and Periodicals of the German Occupation of Belarus, **35** Newspapers from the Era of the Russian Revolution and

Russian Civil War, 30

Nicolaevsky, Boris I. The Boris I Nicolaevsky Collection, 31

Odnodnevnye gazety SSSR: The One-Day Newspaper Collection of the Saltykov-Shchedrin State Public Library, 32

Pinkasim, 25

Polnaia entsiklopediia russkago sel'skago khoziaistva, 7
Pre-Revolutionary Record Company Catalogs, 9
Programs of the Russian Imperial Theaters (from the Russian National Library, St. Petersburg), 9
Public Figures in the CIS and the Baltic States: A
Biographical Index, 45
Public Record Office: Foreign Office Registers and Indexes of

Correspondence, 32

Rare Newspapers and Journals from
Ruthenia/Subcarpathian Rus', 46
Rare Periodicals and Books from the Żydowski Instytut
Historyczny, 25
Rare Printed Material Relating to Moscow, 32
Rare Russian Jewish Publications, 26
Rare Ukrainian Serial Publications, 36
Russia Review: A Quarterly of Russian History, Politics,
Economics and Literature, 34
Russia. Russie au XIXe Siècle, La: 19th Century Russia, 32
Russian Academy of Sciences Library, St. Petersburg (BAN):
Catalogue of Foreign Language Books and Periodicals to
1930, 21
Russian Art Journals, 6

Slavic Studies Catalog

Russian Books before 1701, **13**Russian Futurism, **33**Russian History and Culture, **33**Russian Music Periodicals of the 1920's, **9**Russian Revolutionary Pamphlets, **34**Russian Women's Serials from the National Library of Russia, St. Petersburg, **12**

Shoki Nihon Ran, Futsu, Doku, Rogo Bunkenshu: Collection of Early Japanese Manuals of the Dutch, French, German and Russian Languages, 20

Slavic Manuscripts of the Moscow State University Library, 14

Slavic, Baltic and East European Emigré Newspapers and Periodicals, **46**

Society of Antiquaries of London Heraldic Manuscripts, **47**Soviet Biographic Archive, **8**

Stalin, Joseph V. The Works of Joseph V. Stalin, 34

Stefanyk Collection of Historical Newspapers from Western Ukraine, **37**

Theater Journals from The Central Scientific Library of the Theater Union of Russia, **10** Theater Journals from the Korolenko State Library, Khar'kov, **11**

Ukrainian Newspapers, 38

Yugoslav Civil Wars: Printed Material, Transcripts and Ephemera from the British Library Collection, Yugoslav Statistics, Yugoslav Telephone Directories, Yugoslav Trade & Telephone Directories, Yugoslavia: Peoples, States and Society,